
 

CITY OF HERMANTOWN 

UTILITY COMMISSION AGENDA – FEBRUARY 20, 2020 

 
CITY ADMINISTRATIVE BUILDING, 5105 MAPLE GROVE ROAD 

5:30 PM – LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM  

 

 

 

 1. ROLL CALL 

      

 2. MINUTES – Approval or Correction 

   

a. January 16, 2020 regular meeting.   

 

3. PUBLIC DISCUSSION (This is the time for which individuals can address the Commission about 

any item pertaining to utilities.  The time limit is three minutes per person) 

  

 a. Scott Mercier will be present to request permission to extend utilities from the 

 end of Twin Pines Street to his property off of Ugstad Road and would like to 

 know the cost.   

 

4. OLD BUSINESS 

 

5. NEW BUSINESS 

 

 a. Recommendation needed regarding Susan Anderson’s request to remove late fee 

   incurred July 1, 2019 Stormwater Bill in the amount of $4.20   

 

 (Motion) ~ See Communication 20-004U 

 

 b. Recommendation needed regarding Scott Mercier’s request to extend utilities 

   from the end of Twin Pines Street to his property on Ugstad Road 

 

 (Motion) ~ See Communication 20-005U  

                   Note:  Utility Agreement Draft and Costs will be presented at the time of Meeting 

 

 c. Recommendation needed regarding Sewer discount request from Bel Air Mobile 

   Manor  for January and February using average usage due to a Watermain Break 

   that did not enter the Sewer System (verified by Public Works) 

 

 (Motion) ~ See Communication 20-007U 

 

6. REPORTS  

  

 a. Budget to Actual Expenditure Report 

 b. Water Loss Report 

 c. Public Works Utility Maintenance Report 

 

 

 

 

../UTILITY%20COMMISSION%20AGENDAS%20&%20MINUTES%202016/UC%20Packet%2011-12-15/Budget%20to%20Actual%20Expenditure%20Report%20for%2010-31-15.pdf
../UTILITY%20COMMISSION%20AGENDAS%20&%20MINUTES%202016/UC%20Packet%2011-12-15/Water%20Loss%20Report%20with%20Attachments%20-%20Nov.pdf
../UTILITY%20COMMISSION%20AGENDAS%20&%20MINUTES%202016/UC%20Packet%2011-12-15/REPORT%20-%20Utility%20Maint%2011-12-15.pdf


CITY OF HERMANTOWN 

UTILITY COMMISSION AGENDA 

FEBRUARY 20, 2020 

PAGE 2 

 

d. Project and Policy Updates (No Action Required – Informational) 

 

City Council adopted the following Resolutions:  
 

2020-12 Resolution Awarding Contract For 2020 Ford F350 Chassis To Boyer 

Ford Trucks, Inc. In The Amount Of $36,356.80 And The Truck Body 

To Truck Utilities, Inc. In The Amount Of $28,044.00 Plus Applicable 

Taxes 

 

2020-13 Resolution Approving Pay Request Number 1 To George Bougalis & 

Sons, Co. In The Amount Of $28,4790.63 

 

2020-14 Resolution Receiving Bids And Awarding Contract For Section 24 

Trunk Sewer Spur Improvement District No. 448 In The Amount Of 

$4,209,784.30 

 

2020-19 Resolution Awarding Contract For A 2020 Stanley 310 Tractor Mounted 

Hydraulic Jack Hammer To McCoy Construction & Forestry In The 

Amount Of $18,665.00 Plus Applicable Taxes and Fees 

 

2020-22 Resolution Approving Pay Request Number 2 To George Bougalis & 

Sons, Co. In The Amount Of $137,796.97 

 

2020-24 Resolution Authorizing And Directing Mayor And City Clerk To 

Execute And Deliver A Master Services Agreement For Professional 

Services With Braun Intertec Corporation And Engineering Partners, Inc. 

 

2020-26 Resolution Approving Authorization For Professional Services For 

Construction Materials Testing Services By Braun Intertec Corporation 

 

e. Water and Sewer Applications Report  

 

 7. COMMUNICATIONS  

 

20-10 Minnesota Department of Health (MDH) 

TO: City Council 

RE: Sanitary Survey Report for Hermantown Public Water System (PWS), 

St. Louis County 

 

20-11 Minnesota Pollution Control Agency 

TO: City of Hermantown 

RE: Permit for Construction and Operation of a Disposal System 

 

20-19 WLSSD 

TO: John Mulder, City Administrator 

RE: Western Lake Superior Sanitary District’s Wastewater Treatment  

 Plant Report for December, 2019 

 

../UTILITY%20COMMISSION%20AGENDAS%20&%20MINUTES%202016/UC%20Packet%2011-12-15/Resolution%202015-127.pdf
../UTILITY%20COMMISSION%20AGENDAS%20&%20MINUTES%202016/UC%20Packet%2011-12-15/APPLICATIONS%20REPORT%20-%20NOV.pdf


CITY OF HERMANTOWN 

UTILITY COMMISSION AGENDA 

FEBRUARY 20, 2020 

PAGE 3 

 

20-28 WLSSD 

TO: City of Hermantown 

RE: 2019 Wastewater Treatment Year-End Adjustments 

 

20-002U Paul Senst, Public Works Director 

TO: Utility Commission 

RE: Facility Inspections Annual Report 

 

20-003U Paul Senst, Public Works Director 

TO: Utility Commission 

RE: Collection System Inflow & Infiltration (I & I) and Fats, Oils and Grease 

(FOG) Program Report 

 

20-004U Susan Anderson 

TO: Council 

RE: Stormwater Penalty Removal Request 

 

20-005U David Bolf, City Engineer 

TO: Utility Commission 

RE: Utility Extension Request from Scott Mercier 

 

20-006U City Council 

TO: Utility Commission 

RE: Ordinance 2020-02 – Adding New Section 920.05.1A, Certificate of 

Building Sewer Compliance 

 

20-007U Janice Shepherd, Utility Billing Clerk 

TO: Utility Commission 

RE: Bel Air Mobile Manor Request Sewer Discount due Water Break 

 

 8. COMMISSION MEMBERS REPORT 

 

  a. Jim Samberg –  

  b. William Berg – 

  c. Robert McLachlan – 

  d. Doug Kerfeld -  

  e. Eric Albrecht –  

  f. Councilor John Geissler -  

 

 9.     RECESS  



CITY OF HERMANTOWN 

UTILITY COMMISSION 

FEBRUARY 20, 2020 

ADDENDUM 

 

 

 

3. PUBLIC DISCUSSION (This is the time for which individuals can address the Commission about 

any item pertaining to utilities.  The time limit is three minutes per person) 

  

 b. Grant Forsyth will be present  regarding the Maple Grove Road Sewer Petition 

   on behalf of Peace in Christ Lutheran Church 

 

5. NEW BUSINESS 

 

 d. Recommendation needed regarding Sewer discount request from  

  Allen Mensinger for January and February using average usage for  

  outside faucet leaking that did not enter the sewer system 

 

 (Motion) 

 

7. COMMUNICATIONS 

   

            20-008U Janice Shepherd, Utility Billing Clerk 

            TO:  Utility Commission  

            RE:  Allen Mensinger Request Sewer Discount for Outside Faucet Leaking 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CITY OF HERMANTOWN 

UTILITY COMMISSION MEETING SUMMARY 

JANUARY 16, 2020 

5:30 P.M. 

 

 

 

 

ROLL CALL: Jim Samberg, Rob McLachlan, William Berg, Doug Kerfeld; Eric Albrecht, John 

Mulder, City Administrator; Councilor John Geissler; Paul Senst, Public Works 

Director and Janice Shepherd, Utility Billing Clerk 

 

ABSENT:   Jim Samberg, Eric Albrecht, John Mulder, City Administrator and  

   Councilor John Geissler 

    

VISITORS:   

    

MINUTES 

 

Motion made by Rob McLachlan, seconded by William Berg to approve the minutes of the November 

21, 2019 regular meeting. December 19, 2019 meeting was cancelled.  Motion carried. 

 

PUBLIC DISCUSSION 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

  

 a. Jim Samberg accepts another term as a Member of the Utility Commission 

  

 b. Motion made by William Berg, seconded by Rob McLachlan approving   

  Ordinance Amendment to Section 920 by adding a new section 920.05.1.A  

   Certificate of Building Sewer Compliance mandated by WLSSD.  Motion carries. 

 

REPORTS  

 

The following reports were read and placed on file: 

 

 a. Budget to Actual Expenditure Report 

 b. Water Loss Report 

 c. Public Works Utility Maintenance Report 

d. Project and Policy Updates (No Action Required – Informational) 

 

City Council adopted the following Resolutions:  

 

2019-201 Resolution Authorizing And Directing The Mayor And City Clerk To 

Execute And Deliver A License For Utility To Cross Public Waters From 

The Minnesota Department Of Natural Resources And The City Of  

 Hermantown For Section 24 Trunk Sewer Spur Improvement District No. 

448 

 



UTILITY COMMISSION  

JANUARY 16, 2020 MEETING SUMMARY 

PAGE 2 

 

 

2019-202 Resolution Approving Change Order No. 1 For Ugstad Road Lift Station 

Sanitary Sewer Improvement District No. 449 

 

2019-210 Resolution Approving Change Order No. 1 Part 2 For Ugstad Road Lift 

Station Sanitary Sewer Improvement District No. 449 

 

2019-211 Resolution Approving Change Order No. 1 In The Amount Of $8,385.00 

And The Final Pay Request To Maguire Iron, Inc. In The Amount Of 

$132,101.70 

 

 e. Water and Sewer Applications 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 

The following communications were read and placed on file:  

 

Communication 19-231 from  MN Department of Natural Resources regarding City of 

Hermantown License #UWAT011742 - Legal Description:  Covering certain public 

water in St. Louis County 

 

Communication 19-236 from  WLSSD to John Mulder, City Administrator regarding 

Western Lake Superior Sanitary District’s Wastewater Treatment Plant Report for 

October, 2019 

 

Communication 19-241 from  MN Department of Health to Community Water Supply 

Owner / Operator regarding Sample Analysis Results for your Public Water Supply 

 

Communication 19-244 from  WLSSD to John Mulder, City Administrator regarding 

Western Lake Superior Sanitary District’s Wastewater Treatment Plant Report for 

November, 2019 

 

Communication 20-001U from John Mulder, City Administrator to Utility Commission 

Ordinance Amendment to Section 920 

 

COMMISSION MEMBERS REPORT 

 

Jim Samberg – Absent 

 

Rob McLachlan – Inquired if there has been any feedback regarding the Arbours Development on 

Maple Grove Road and LaVaque Road  

 

William Berg – No Report 

 

Doug Kerfeld – Updated the Commission on upcoming MNDOT road projects 

 

Eric Albrecht – Absent 

 



UTILITY COMMISSION  

JANUARY 16, 2020 MEETING SUMMARY 

PAGE 3 

 

Councilor John Geissler – Absent 

 

RECESS 

 

Motion made by William Berg, seconded by Rob McLachlan to recess the meeting at 6:21pm.  Motion 

carried. 

 

                      

 

______________________________ 

       William Berg, Recording Secretary 

 

 

 

Tape transcribed by: 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

Janice Shepherd, Utility Billing Clerk 



02/12/20                                               CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN                                   Page: 1 of 6
11:57:20                                Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report                Report ID: B100
                                             For the Accounting Period:    1 / 20

   260 Cable TV Fund
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      Committed     Committed     Original     Current       Available     % (  8)
   Account   Object                                 Current Month      YTD      Appropriation  Appropriation Appropriation Committed
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
456100
  456101 Cable
         101 Full-Time Employees - Regular                 253.80        253.80      4,049.00       4,049.00      3,795.20     6 %
         121 PERA Contributions - Coordinated               20.15         20.15        304.00         304.00        283.85     7 %
         128 Social Security                                16.12         16.12        251.00         251.00        234.88     6 %
         129 Medicare                                        3.77          3.77         59.00          59.00         55.23     6 %
         131 Health Insurance                               94.95         94.95        869.00         869.00        774.05    11 %
         133 Life Insurance                                  0.28          0.28          9.00           9.00          8.72     3 %
         134 Disability Insurance                            0.46          0.46         14.00          14.00         13.54     3 %
         136 MSRS                                            1.07          1.07         16.00          16.00         14.93     7 %
         151 Workers Compensation                            0.00          0.00          5.00           5.00          5.00       %
         308 Legal Fees                                      0.00          0.00        300.00         300.00        300.00       %
         319 Contracted Services                           625.00        625.00      7,500.00       7,500.00      6,875.00     8 %
         331 Travel Expense                                 14.84         14.84          0.00           0.00        -14.84       %
         361 General Liability Insurance                     0.00          0.00         58.00          58.00         58.00       %
         404 Equipment Maintenance                           0.00          0.00      1,000.00       1,000.00      1,000.00       %
                      Account Total:                     1,030.44      1,030.44     14,434.00      14,434.00     13,403.56     7 %

                Account Group Total:                     1,030.44      1,030.44     14,434.00      14,434.00     13,403.56     7 %
                         Fund Total:                     1,030.44      1,030.44     14,434.00      14,434.00     13,403.56     7 %



02/12/20                                               CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN                                   Page: 2 of 6
11:57:20                                Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report                Report ID: B100
                                             For the Accounting Period:    1 / 20

   601 Water Enterprise Fund
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      Committed     Committed     Original     Current       Available     % (  8)
   Account   Object                                 Current Month      YTD      Appropriation  Appropriation Appropriation Committed
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
494300 Water Distribution
  494300 Water Distribution
         101 Full-Time Employees - Regular             -17,245.57    -17,245.57    154,645.00     154,645.00    171,890.57   -11 %
         102 Full-Time Employees - Overtime              1,235.83      1,235.83      9,048.00       9,048.00      7,812.17    14 %
         121 PERA Contributions - Coordinated              525.66        525.66     12,277.00      12,277.00     11,751.34     4 %
         128 Social Security                               424.22        424.22     10,149.00      10,149.00      9,724.78     4 %
         129 Medicare                                       99.20         99.20      2,374.00       2,374.00      2,274.80     4 %
         131 Health Insurance                            5,645.32      5,645.32     69,098.00      69,098.00     63,452.68     8 %
         133 Life Insurance                                 13.94         13.94        223.00         223.00        209.06     6 %
         134 Disability Insurance                           14.43         14.43        790.00         790.00        775.57     2 %
         136 MSRS                                            0.00          0.00        130.00         130.00        130.00       %
         151 Workers Compensation                            0.00          0.00      5,593.00       5,593.00      5,593.00       %
         212 Motor Fuels                                   149.48        149.48      3,000.00       3,000.00      2,850.52     5 %
         216 Uniforms                                        0.00          0.00        500.00         500.00        500.00       %
         221 General Supplies                                0.00          0.00      5,000.00       5,000.00      5,000.00       %
         228 Utility System Maint Supplies                   0.00          0.00      4,000.00       4,000.00      4,000.00       %
         315 School & Conference                            49.37         49.37      3,500.00       3,500.00      3,450.63     1 %
         331 Travel Expense                                  0.00          0.00        750.00         750.00        750.00       %
         361 General Liability Insurance                     0.00          0.00      7,483.00       7,483.00      7,483.00       %
         382 Water Purchases                                 0.00          0.00    648,960.00     648,960.00    648,960.00       %
         404 Equipment Maintenance                       1,169.97      1,169.97      5,000.00       5,000.00      3,830.03    23 %
         406 Vehicle Maintenance                             0.00          0.00      2,500.00       2,500.00      2,500.00       %
         413 Equipment Rental                                0.00          0.00     12,500.00      12,500.00     12,500.00       %
         417 Uniform Rental                                  0.00          0.00        500.00         500.00        500.00       %
         451 Dues & Subscriptions                          496.00        496.00        700.00         700.00        204.00    71 %
         470 Booster Pump Repairs                            0.00          0.00        825.00         825.00        825.00       %
         471 Water Line Repairs                              0.00          0.00     25,000.00      25,000.00     25,000.00       %
         472 Hydrant Repairs                                 0.00          0.00     29,500.00      29,500.00     29,500.00       %
         499 Miscellaneous                                   0.00          0.00        100.00         100.00        100.00       %
         540 Office Equip/Furnishings                        0.00          0.00      1,000.00       1,000.00      1,000.00       %
         542 Light Equipment                                 0.00          0.00      6,000.00       6,000.00      6,000.00       %
         544 Motor Vehicles                                  0.00          0.00     30,000.00      94,400.00     94,400.00       %
         580 Other Equipment                                 0.00          0.00    300,400.00     300,400.00    300,400.00       %
                      Account Total:                    -7,422.15     -7,422.15  1,351,545.00   1,415,945.00  1,423,367.15    -1 %

                Account Group Total:                    -7,422.15     -7,422.15  1,351,545.00   1,415,945.00  1,423,367.15    -1 %
494400 Water Administration and General
  494400 Water Administration and General
         101 Full-Time Employees - Regular             -13,430.00    -13,430.00     80,412.00      80,412.00     93,842.00   -17 %
         102 Full-Time Employees - Overtime                 32.68         32.68        490.00         490.00        457.32     7 %
         121 PERA Contributions - Coordinated              397.56        397.56      6,070.00       6,070.00      5,672.44     7 %
         128 Social Security                               320.25        320.25      5,018.00       5,018.00      4,697.75     6 %
         129 Medicare                                       74.90         74.90      1,173.00       1,173.00      1,098.10     6 %
         131 Health Insurance                            2,237.22      2,237.22     26,487.00      26,487.00     24,249.78     8 %
         132 Health Care Savings Plan/Sick                   0.01          0.01          0.00           0.00         -0.01       %
         133 Life Insurance                                  5.11          5.11        156.00         156.00        150.89     3 %
         134 Disability Insurance                           10.14         10.14        352.00         352.00        341.86     3 %
         136 MSRS                                           14.30         14.30        208.00         208.00        193.70     7 %
         151 Workers Compensation                            0.00          0.00        105.00         105.00        105.00       %
         202 Printing Supplies                               0.00          0.00        600.00         600.00        600.00       %
         301 Audit/Account Services                        150.00        150.00      4,300.00       4,300.00      4,150.00     3 %



02/12/20                                               CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN                                   Page: 3 of 6
11:57:20                                Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report                Report ID: B100
                                             For the Accounting Period:    1 / 20

   601 Water Enterprise Fund
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      Committed     Committed     Original     Current       Available     % (  8)
   Account   Object                                 Current Month      YTD      Appropriation  Appropriation Appropriation Committed
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
         308 Legal Fees                                      0.00          0.00      5,000.00       5,000.00      5,000.00       %
         314 Computer/Software Fees                        750.00        750.00      1,400.00       1,400.00        650.00    54 %
         315 School & Conference                             0.00          0.00        150.00         150.00        150.00       %
         319 Contracted Services                             7.84          7.84      5,532.00       5,532.00      5,524.16       %
         321 Telephone                                     223.75        223.75      2,093.00       2,093.00      1,869.25    11 %
         322 Internet                                       37.38         37.38        110.00         110.00         72.62    34 %
         323 Gopher One Call Locates                        45.39         45.39      1,600.00       1,600.00      1,554.61     3 %
         325 Postage                                       127.20        127.20      3,600.00       3,600.00      3,472.80     4 %
         331 Travel Expense                                105.81        105.81      1,400.00       1,400.00      1,294.19     8 %
         351 Legal Notices Publishing                        0.00          0.00        420.00         420.00        420.00       %
         361 General Liability Insurance                     0.00          0.00      1,400.00       1,400.00      1,400.00       %
         381 Electricity                                     0.00          0.00      6,900.00       6,900.00      6,900.00       %
         383 Heating Gas                                   257.11        257.11      3,600.00       3,600.00      3,342.89     7 %
         405 Computer Maintenance                        5,520.07      5,520.07     10,222.00      10,222.00      4,701.93    54 %
         420 Depreciation Expenses                           0.00          0.00    200,000.00     200,000.00    200,000.00       %
         460 Permits & Licenses                             19.26         19.26          0.00           0.00        -19.26       %
         720 Transfer Out                                    0.00          0.00     69,403.00      69,403.00     69,403.00       %
                      Account Total:                    -3,094.02     -3,094.02    438,201.00     438,201.00    441,295.02    -1 %

                Account Group Total:                    -3,094.02     -3,094.02    438,201.00     438,201.00    441,295.02    -1 %
495000 Transfer Out
  495000 Transfer Out
         720 Transfer Out                                    0.00          0.00     42,000.00      42,000.00     42,000.00       %
                      Account Total:                         0.00          0.00     42,000.00      42,000.00     42,000.00       %

                Account Group Total:                         0.00          0.00     42,000.00      42,000.00     42,000.00       %
                         Fund Total:                   -10,516.17    -10,516.17  1,831,746.00   1,896,146.00  1,906,662.17    -1 %



02/12/20                                               CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN                                   Page: 4 of 6
11:57:20                                Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report                Report ID: B100
                                             For the Accounting Period:    1 / 20

   602 Sewer Enterprise Fund
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      Committed     Committed     Original     Current       Available     % (  8)
   Account   Object                                 Current Month      YTD      Appropriation  Appropriation Appropriation Committed
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
494500 Sewer Maintenance
  494500 Sewer Maintenance
         101 Full-Time Employees - Regular              -9,244.45     -9,244.45    114,180.00     114,180.00    123,424.45    -8 %
         102 Full-Time Employees - Overtime                790.80        790.80      6,580.00       6,580.00      5,789.20    12 %
         121 PERA Contributions - Coordinated              386.37        386.37      9,057.00       9,057.00      8,670.63     4 %
         128 Social Security                               311.16        311.16      7,487.00       7,487.00      7,175.84     4 %
         129 Medicare                                       72.76         72.76      1,751.00       1,751.00      1,678.24     4 %
         131 Health Insurance                            3,639.52      3,639.52     50,772.00      50,772.00     47,132.48     7 %
         133 Life Insurance                                 -1.44         -1.44        168.00         168.00        169.44    -1 %
         134 Disability Insurance                           10.45         10.45        582.00         582.00        571.55     2 %
         136 MSRS                                            0.00          0.00        104.00         104.00        104.00       %
         151 Workers Compensation                            0.00          0.00      4,194.00       4,194.00      4,194.00       %
         212 Motor Fuels                                    99.65         99.65      1,500.00       1,500.00      1,400.35     7 %
         216 Uniforms                                        0.00          0.00        350.00         350.00        350.00       %
         221 General Supplies                                1.74          1.74      2,500.00       2,500.00      2,498.26       %
         228 Utility System Maint Supplies                   0.00          0.00      2,500.00       2,500.00      2,500.00       %
         229 Lift Station Maintenance                        0.00          0.00     18,000.00      18,000.00     18,000.00       %
         305 Engineer Fees                               2,404.59      2,404.59          0.00           0.00     -2,404.59       %
         308 Legal Fees                                  1,102.50      1,102.50          0.00           0.00     -1,102.50       %
         315 School & Conference                            49.36         49.36      1,500.00       1,500.00      1,450.64     3 %
         317 Personnel Testing, Physicals,                   0.00          0.00        450.00         450.00        450.00       %
         319 Contracted Services                             0.00          0.00     23,500.00      23,500.00     23,500.00       %
         331 Travel Expense                                  0.00          0.00        500.00         500.00        500.00       %
         361 General Liability Insurance                     0.00          0.00      3,171.00       3,171.00      3,171.00       %
         385 Sewer Charges                              42,028.00     42,028.00    528,586.00     528,586.00    486,558.00     8 %
         403 Road Maintenance                                0.00          0.00      5,000.00       5,000.00      5,000.00       %
         404 Equipment Maintenance                       1,984.47      1,984.47      5,500.00       5,500.00      3,515.53    36 %
         406 Vehicle Maintenance                         3,111.23      3,111.23      2,500.00       2,500.00       -611.23   124 %
         413 Equipment Rental                                0.00          0.00      6,500.00       6,500.00      6,500.00       %
         417 Uniform Rental                                  0.00          0.00        350.00         350.00        350.00       %
         451 Dues & Subscriptions                            0.00          0.00        150.00         150.00        150.00       %
         460 Permits & Licenses                              0.00          0.00        250.00         250.00        250.00       %
         475 Sewerline Repairs                               0.00          0.00     15,000.00      15,000.00     15,000.00       %
         476 Lift Station Repairs Sewer                    250.00        250.00     15,000.00      15,000.00     14,750.00     2 %
         477 I & I Maintenance                               0.00          0.00     15,000.00      15,000.00     15,000.00       %
         478 Sewer Cleaning                                  0.00          0.00     45,000.00      45,000.00     45,000.00       %
         499 Miscellaneous                                   0.00          0.00        500.00         500.00        500.00       %
         510 Land Acquisition                              -25.00        -25.00          0.00           0.00         25.00       %
         540 Office Equip/Furnishings                        0.00          0.00        750.00         750.00        750.00       %
         580 Other Equipment                                 0.00          0.00      2,500.00       2,500.00      2,500.00       %
         590 Pumping Plant & Lift Stations              -1,498.93     -1,498.93     40,000.00      40,000.00     41,498.93    -4 %
                      Account Total:                    45,472.78     45,472.78    931,432.00     931,432.00    885,959.22     5 %

                Account Group Total:                    45,472.78     45,472.78    931,432.00     931,432.00    885,959.22     5 %
494900 Sewer Administration and General
  494900 Sewer Administration and General
         101 Full-Time Employees - Regular              -7,617.35     -7,617.35     70,748.00      70,748.00     78,365.35   -11 %
         102 Full-Time Employees - Overtime                 24.52         24.52        490.00         490.00        465.48     5 %
         121 PERA Contributions - Coordinated              306.41        306.41      5,345.00       5,345.00      5,038.59     6 %
         128 Social Security                               246.81        246.81      4,418.00       4,418.00      4,171.19     6 %
         129 Medicare                                       57.73         57.73      1,033.00       1,033.00        975.27     6 %



02/12/20                                               CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN                                   Page: 5 of 6
11:57:20                                Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report                Report ID: B100
                                             For the Accounting Period:    1 / 20

   602 Sewer Enterprise Fund
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      Committed     Committed     Original     Current       Available     % (  8)
   Account   Object                                 Current Month      YTD      Appropriation  Appropriation Appropriation Committed
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
         131 Health Insurance                            1,588.47      1,588.47     24,625.00      24,625.00     23,036.53     6 %
         132 Health Care Savings Plan/Sick                   0.01          0.01          0.00           0.00         -0.01       %
         133 Life Insurance                                  4.21          4.21        140.00         140.00        135.79     3 %
         134 Disability Insurance                            7.71          7.71        320.00         320.00        312.29     2 %
         136 MSRS                                           12.51         12.51        182.00         182.00        169.49     7 %
         151 Workers Compensation                            0.00          0.00         92.00          92.00         92.00       %
         202 Printing Supplies                               0.00          0.00        400.00         400.00        400.00       %
         301 Audit/Account Services                        150.00        150.00      4,300.00       4,300.00      4,150.00     3 %
         305 Engineer Fees                                   0.00          0.00      2,000.00       2,000.00      2,000.00       %
         308 Legal Fees                                      0.00          0.00      1,000.00       1,000.00      1,000.00       %
         314 Computer/Software Fees                        750.00        750.00      1,400.00       1,400.00        650.00    54 %
         315 School & Conference                             0.00          0.00         50.00          50.00         50.00       %
         319 Contracted Services                            11.76         11.76      5,549.00       5,549.00      5,537.24       %
         321 Telephone                                     207.43        207.43      1,740.00       1,740.00      1,532.57    12 %
         322 Internet                                       56.07         56.07        165.00         165.00        108.93    34 %
         323 Gopher One Call Locates                        30.26         30.26      1,000.00       1,000.00        969.74     3 %
         325 Postage                                        84.80         84.80      2,600.00       2,600.00      2,515.20     3 %
         331 Travel Expense                                 54.05         54.05        881.00         881.00        826.95     6 %
         361 General Liability Insurance                     0.00          0.00      1,360.00       1,360.00      1,360.00       %
         381 Electricity                                     0.00          0.00      8,000.00       8,000.00      8,000.00       %
         383 Heating Gas                                   160.69        160.69      2,400.00       2,400.00      2,239.31     7 %
         405 Computer Maintenance                        5,520.07      5,520.07     10,222.00      10,222.00      4,701.93    54 %
         420 Depreciation Expenses                           0.00          0.00    511,747.00     511,747.00    511,747.00       %
         460 Permits & Licenses                             38.49         38.49          0.00           0.00        -38.49       %
         720 Transfer Out                                    0.00          0.00     56,853.00      56,853.00     56,853.00       %
                      Account Total:                     1,694.65      1,694.65    719,060.00     719,060.00    717,365.35       %

                Account Group Total:                     1,694.65      1,694.65    719,060.00     719,060.00    717,365.35       %
495000 Transfer Out
  495000 Transfer Out
         720 Transfer Out                                    0.00          0.00    197,200.00     197,200.00    197,200.00       %
                      Account Total:                         0.00          0.00    197,200.00     197,200.00    197,200.00       %

                Account Group Total:                         0.00          0.00    197,200.00     197,200.00    197,200.00       %
                         Fund Total:                    47,167.43     47,167.43  1,847,692.00   1,847,692.00  1,800,524.57     3 %



02/12/20                                               CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN                                   Page: 6 of 6
11:57:20                                Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report                Report ID: B100
                                             For the Accounting Period:    1 / 20

   603 Storm Water Enterprise Fund
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                      Committed     Committed     Original     Current       Available     % (  8)
   Account   Object                                 Current Month      YTD      Appropriation  Appropriation Appropriation Committed
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
441100 Storm Water
  441100 Storm Water
         101 Full-Time Employees - Regular             -14,460.66    -14,460.66     61,592.00      61,592.00     76,052.66   -23 %
         102 Full-Time Employees - Overtime                469.56        469.56      2,057.00       2,057.00      1,587.44    23 %
         121 PERA Contributions - Coordinated              480.66        480.66      4,774.00       4,774.00      4,293.34    10 %
         128 Social Security                               387.90        387.90      3,946.00       3,946.00      3,558.10    10 %
         129 Medicare                                       90.75         90.75        923.00         923.00        832.25    10 %
         131 Health Insurance                            3,697.58      3,697.58     22,068.00      22,068.00     18,370.42    17 %
         133 Life Insurance                                  0.46          0.46        112.00         112.00        111.54       %
         134 Disability Insurance                           14.21         14.21        288.00         288.00        273.79     5 %
         136 MSRS                                           10.72         10.72        130.00         130.00        119.28     8 %
         151 Workers Compensation                            0.00          0.00        618.00         618.00        618.00       %
         305 Engineer Fees                                   0.00          0.00      6,000.00       6,000.00      6,000.00       %
         308 Legal Fees                                    149.50        149.50      1,000.00       1,000.00        850.50    15 %
         310 Recording/Filing Fees                           0.00          0.00        500.00         500.00        500.00       %
         314 Computer/Software Fees                        750.00        750.00          0.00           0.00       -750.00       %
         319 Contracted Services                             0.00          0.00     30,000.00      30,000.00     30,000.00       %
         325 Postage                                         0.00          0.00        500.00         500.00        500.00       %
         331 Travel Expense                                 49.45         49.45        300.00         300.00        250.55    16 %
         403 Road Maintenance                                0.00          0.00     11,000.00      11,000.00     11,000.00       %
         405 Computer Maintenance                        1,716.00      1,716.00      3,000.00       3,000.00      1,284.00    57 %
         413 Equipment Rental                                0.00          0.00     10,000.00      10,000.00     10,000.00       %
         451 Dues & Subscriptions                        1,100.00      1,100.00      2,000.00       2,000.00        900.00    55 %
         530 Improvements Other Than Bldgs                   0.00          0.00    246,976.00     246,976.00    246,976.00       %
                      Account Total:                    -5,543.87     -5,543.87    407,784.00     407,784.00    413,327.87    -1 %

                Account Group Total:                    -5,543.87     -5,543.87    407,784.00     407,784.00    413,327.87    -1 %
                         Fund Total:                    -5,543.87     -5,543.87    407,784.00     407,784.00    413,327.87    -1 %

                        Grand Total:                    32,137.83     32,137.83  4,101,656.00   4,166,056.00  4,133,918.17     1 %













   Public Works 
Utility Maintenance Report 

 

Meeting Date: 2/20/2020 

 

Reporting Period:   From: 1/1/2020 To: 1/31/2020 

 

1. Water Utility 

a. Looking at water meter radio switch coming in 2021 

b. Purchased other handheld unit for meter reading  

i. New version to read new meters 

c. Watermain break on Haines Rd near Anderson Rd. 

d. 2021 Hydrant replacement on Morris Thomas Rd in conjunction w/ SLC Morris Thomas 

rebuild 

i. Replace approx. 14 valves and Hydrants 

ii. These are some of the oldest in City and are approx.. 60yrs old. Want to replace 

before there is an issue in a NEW road 

2. Sewer 

a. Major trouble @ Oak Ridge LS- believe it is Group/TBI home 

i. Need to educate and then fine if no improvement after education.  

b. WLSSD Annual I&I/FOG report due in Early Feb.  

i. A copy is included 

c. Sewer service truck is Ordered from Ford & Truck Utilities 

i. Hopeful June/July delivery 

d. Continue weekly monitoring/checking of a few lift stations to alleviate call ins 

i. Rebecca 

ii. Oakridge 

iii. Radar Rd 

3. Stormwater 

a. Watching ditches and culverts w/ amount of heavy wet snow and ground saturation 

4. Looking Ahead 

a. Replacement of Centerline culvert on Radar Rd-2020 work 

b. Hydrant fix on  Foster’s- 2020 work 

c. Fix storm manhole @ Arrowhead and 53 by North Shore Bank- 2020 Work  

d. Credit Card machine for water fill station ordered parts have arrived. 

i. Hoping to install as soon as we can 

ii. We re installing ourselves to save the City +/- $1900 

 

 

 





































































































































 

 

CITY OF HERMANTOWN 

UTILITY COMMISSION REPORT – FEBRUARY 20, 2020 

 

 

 

6. REPORTS (Require Signature) 

  

 e. Water and Sewer Applications 

  

  Jason Bramstedt  3879 Okerstrom Rd $800 Water H/U Pd 1-28-20 

         $800 Sewer H/U Pd 1-28-20 

         $85 Sewer Permit Pd 1-28-20 

         $32,485.52 SAC – City Contract 

         $940 WLSSD CAF Pd 1-28-20 

         Batch:  15117 / Tran #:  11 

 

  Adam Lilyquist  3741 Getchell Rd $800 Sewer H/U Pd 1-30-20 

         $85 Sewer Permit Pd 1-30-20 

         $940 WLSSD CAF Pd 1-30-20 

         Utility Agreement – Res #2019-175 

         Batch:  15121 / Tran #:  1 

 

  John Bradley   4271 Heartwood Ln $800 Water H/U Pd 2-04-20 

         $800 Sewer H/U Pd 2-04-20 

         $85 Sewer Permit Pd 2-04-20 

         $940 WLSSD CAF Pd 2-04-20 

         Batch:  15129 / Tran #:  25 

 

  Scott Antcliff   4378 Ugstad Rd Using existing – No Hookup Fees 

         $373.57 Meter/Flex Pd 2-11-20 

         Batch:  15145 / Tran #:  1 

 

  Anthony Vittorio  4305 Sugar Maple  $800 Water H/U Pd 2-11-20 

         $800 Sewer H/U Pd 2-11-20 

         $85 Sewer Permit Pd 2-11-20 

         $940 WLSSD CAF Pd 2-11-20 

         Batch:  15143 / Tran #:  25 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

































 

Facility Inspections Annual Report 
 
Sanitary Sewer Business User Inspections and Evaluation 
Hermantown, Minnesota 
 
Prepared for  
 

City of Hermantown 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Project B1602934.01 
Braun Intertec Corporation 
 
February 3, 2020

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

20-002U



 

 

AA/EOE  

Braun Intertec Corporation 
4511 West First Street, Suite 4 
Duluth, MN 55807 

Phone: 218.624.4967 
Fax:      218.624.0196 
Web:    braunintertec.com 

February 3, 2020   Project B1602934.01 
 
 
Mr. Paul Senst, Public Works Superintendent 
City of Hermantown  
4971 Lightning Drive 
Hermantown, MN 55811 
 
Re: Sanitary Sewer Business User Inspections and Evaluation 
 Various Locations 
 Hermantown, Minnesota 
 
Dear Mr. Senst:  
 
Braun Intertec Corporation is pleased to present a summary of quarterly and biannual inspections to the 
City of Hermantown.  The inspections were conducted to assess compliance issues, maintenance 
frequency and documentation, and other pertinent information for sanitary sewer business users. The 
summary identifies areas of compliance and non-compliance, and provides recommendations for 
continued inspections.  
 
We appreciate the opportunity to provide our professional services for you for this project. If you have 
any questions regarding this letter or the attached report, please contact Ted Hubbes at 218.969.5833 or 
thubbes@braunintertec.com.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
BRAUN INTERTEC CORPORATION 
 
 
 
Samuel J. Rausch 
Staff Scientist 
 
 
 
Ted R. Hubbes, PG, CHMM 
Senior Scientist  
 
 
Attachment:  
2019 Sanitary Sewer Business User Inspections and Evaluation Report



 

 

Table of Contents 
 

Description  Page 
 
A. Introduction ...................................................................................................................................... 1 
B. Inspection Locations ......................................................................................................................... 1 
C. Inspection Results ............................................................................................................................ 3 

C.1. 2019 Quarter 1 Inspections ................................................................................................. 3 
C.2. 2019 Quarter 2 Inspections ................................................................................................. 3 
C.3. 2019 Quarter 3 Inspections ................................................................................................. 4 
C.4. 2019 Quarter 4 Inspections ................................................................................................. 5 

D. Summary of Corrective Actions ........................................................................................................ 5 
E. Modifications to Inspection Schedule .............................................................................................. 6 
F. Conclusions ....................................................................................................................................... 7 
 

 
Tables 
 
1:  Quarter 1 – Sanitary Sewer Business User Inspections and Evaluations, City of Hermantown  
2:  Quarter 2 – Sanitary Sewer Business User Inspections and Evaluations, City of Hermantown  
3:  Quarter 3 – Sanitary Sewer Business User Inspections and Evaluations, City of Hermantown 
4:  Quarter 4 – Sanitary Sewer Business User Inspections and Evaluations, City of Hermantown 
 
 



 

 

A. Introduction  
 

Braun Intertec Corporation conducted Sanitary Sewer Business User Inspections and Evaluations of 64 

businesses.  The inspections were conducted to assess the condition and cleanliness of the oil-water 

separator (OWS) or grease trap(s) located at the facilities, records of cleaning or maintenance, 

housekeeping, storage, and disposal of petroleum products. Of the 64 businesses, 20 were inspected 

quarterly and 44 were inspected biannually. This annual report provides the results of inspections 

initiated in the first quarter of 2019 through December 2019. 

 

 

B. Inspection Locations 
 

Table A lists the businesses inspected on a quarterly (4 inspections per year) or bi-annual (2 inspections 

per year) basis. 

 

Table A1. Quarterly Inspections:   

Facility Address 

Kolar Auto – Toyota  4781 Miller Trunk Hwy 

Hermantown Radiator 4992 Lightning Drive  

Great Lakes Mobil 1 Lube Express 4157 Haines Road 

Kolar Auto – Chevy 4770 West Arrowhead Road 

Kolar Auto – Hyundai  4766 Miller Trunk Hwy 

Hermantown Service Center  5097 Miller Trunk Hwy 

Hermantown Transmission and Exhaust 4171 Thunderchief Lane 

Kolar Auto – Miller Trunk Auto Cleaning 5040 Miller Trunk Hwy 

Kar Kare 4712 Lindgren Road 

Kenwood Muffler and Brake Center  4904 Miller Trunk Hwy 

Harley Davidson  4355 Stebner Road 

Duluth Chrysler, Dodge, Jeep and Ram 4755 Miller Trunk Hwy 

RJ’s Sport and Cycle 4918 Miller Trunk Hwy 

Volkswagen of Duluth 4735 Loberg Avenue 

Bullyan RV Center  4956 Miller Trunk Hwy  

United Rentals – Bullyan  4945 Miller Trunk Hwy 

Miller Hill Subaru  4710 Miller Trunk Hwy  

Humes Collision Center  4779 West Arrowhead Road 

United Truck Body  5219 Miller Trunk Hwy 

Tim’s Auto Care Center 5082 Miller Trunk Hwy 

 

  



City of Hermantown 
Project B1602934.01 
February 3, 2020 
Page 2 

 

Table A2. Biannual Inspections:  

Facility Address 

Duluth Motor Company - Big Wave Carwash 4997 Miller Trunk Hwy 

Corridor 53 Wash 5191 Miller Trunk Hwy 

Lucky's Sales & Service Auto 5340 Miller Trunk Hwy 

Auto Care Collision Center 4757 West Arrowhead Road 

Pike Lake SuperAmerica 5601 Miller Trunk Hwy 

SSG Corp – Holiday 4221 Haines Road 

Pro Tire 5320 Miller Trunk Hwy 

Custom Coach Collision Repair 5083 Miller Trunk Hwy  

Bulldog Collision 5082 Miller Trunk Hwy  

U-Haul 4723 Miller Trunk Hwy 

Arrowhead Auto Body  4285 Haines Road 

Kwik Trip 4805 Miller Trunk Hwy 

Kwik Trip 4978 Miller Trunk Hwy 

Outback Steakhouse 4255 Haines Road 

Mexican Maya Mexican 4702 Miller Trunk Hwy 

China Star 4227 Haines Road 

Sam’s Club 4743 Maple Grove Road 

Fosters Sports Bar and Grill 4767 West Arrowhead Road 

McKenzie’s Bar and Grill 5094 Miller Trunk Hwy #700 

Chalet Lounge 4833 Miller Trunk Hwy 

McDonalds 4301 Menard Drive 

DQ Grill and Chill 4703 Mall Drive 

Skyline Bowl – Dave’s Pizza 4894 Miller Trunk Hwy 

Cirrus Aircraft 4950 Miller Trunk Hwy 

Do North Pizza 5094 Miller Trunk Hwy #200 

Subway Restaurant  4707 Mall Drive 

Hermantown Liquor/Fusion/Auto Dent 5105-5115 Miller Trunk Hwy 

Casa latte 5493 Miller Trunk Hwy 

Super Wal-Mart 4740 Mall Drive 

AAD Shriners 5152 Miller Trunk Hwy 

Trinity Episcopal Church 4903 Maple Grove Road 

Grace Lutheran Church 5454 Miller Trunk Hwy 

Hermantown Community Church  4880 Maple Grove Road 

Edgewood Vista – Senior Living  4195 Westberg Road 

Sunrise Memorial Cemetery 4798 Miller Trunk Hwy 

Yellow Bike Coffee 5094 Miller Trunk Hwy #100 

Burger King 4496 Sugar Maple Drive #900 

Domino’s Pizza  4496 Sugar Maple Drive #800 

Dickey’s BBQ 4960 Miller Trunk Hwy #100 

Kwik Trip  4145 Haines Road 

Hermantown School ISD:700 4307 Ugstad Road 

Golden Oaks Assisted Living 4067 Reinke Road 

Salam Lutheran Church 4715 Hermantown Road 

Kidz Kollege Learning Center  4770 Hermantown Road 

 



City of Hermantown 
Project B1602934.01 
February 3, 2020 
Page 3 

 

C. Inspection Results 
 

The following sub-sections include a summary of facilities where poor housekeeping, significant oil 

staining and/or OWS systems needing maintenance were identified. 

 

C.1. 2019 Quarter 1 Inspections 

 

Quarter 1 inspection records are summarized in the attached Table 1.  Notable findings and 

recommendations are as follows:         

     

▪ Hermantown Radiator (4992 Lightning Drive) – general housekeeping was good. The OWS 

tank was roughly half full of sediment. We recommended that their OWS tank be pumped. 

▪ Great Lakes Mobil 1 Lube Express (4157 Haines Road) – general housekeeping was poor. 

Maintenance area beneath oil change stations had significant spillage from oil leaks on floor. 

The OWS tank had less than an inch of oil on the surface. 

▪ Kenwood Muffler & Brake Center (4904 Miller Trunk Highway) – general housekeeping was 

poor, and the maintenance garage floor was stained beneath car hoists. The OWS tank had a 

half-inch of brown sludge on the surface. 

▪ Harley Davidson (4355 Stebner Road) – general housekeeping was good. The OWS tank had 

approximately 8 inches of oil on the surface. We recommended pumping of the OWS tank to 

the manager.  

▪ RJ’s Sport & Cycle (4918 Miller Trunk Highway) – general housekeeping was poor.  OWS tank 

had 52 inches of liquid depth reading as oil, and sediment was present near the bottom. 

Floor staining was observed near the petroleum storage area. We recommended that the 

OWS tank be pumped soon. 

 

C.2. 2019 Quarter 2 Inspections 

 

Quarter 2 inspection records are summarized in the attached Table 2. Notable findings and 

recommendations are as follows: 

 

▪ Hermantown Radiator (4992 Lightning Drive) – owner used OS powder to solidify and skim 

oil from surface of OWS tank after quarter one inspection recommendations.  OWS tank had 

less than a quarter inch of oil on surface. 



City of Hermantown 
Project B1602934.01 
February 3, 2020 
Page 4 

 

▪ Great Lakes Mobil 1 Lube Express (4157 Haines Road) – OWS tank was recently pumped, with 

less than an inch of oil on the surface. Improvements were made from quarter one 

inspection. 

▪ Kenwood Muffler & Brake Center (4904 Miller Trunk Highway) – general housekeeping was 

good, with some slight staining underneath car hoists.  OWS tank had no oil on the surface.  

Improvements were made from quarter one inspection. 

▪ Harley Davidson (4355 Stebner Road) – general housekeeping was good.  OWS tank had 

approximately 8 inches of oil on the surface, and we again recommended that the owner 

arrange for pumping of the OWS tank.   

▪ RJ’s Sport & Cycle (4918 Miller Trunk Highway) – general housekeeping was good.  OWS tank 

had less than an inch of oil on the surface and no sediment on the bottom. Improvements 

were made from quarter one inspection. 

▪ China Star (4227 Haines Road) – unable to complete inspection due to no manager or owner 

on site. Previous inspections had observed issues with housekeeping and grease 

management. 

 

C.3. 2019 Quarter 3 Inspections 

 

Quarter 3 inspection records are summarized in the attached Table 3. Notable findings and 

recommendations are as follows: 

  

▪ Kolar Auto-Toyota (4781 Miller Trunk Highway) – general housekeeping was good, but OWS 

tank had sediment on bottom with some oil on the surface. We recommended that OWS be 

pumped.  

▪ Great Lakes Mobil 1 Lube Express (4157 Haines Road) – general housekeeping was poor with 

spillage and staining from oil leaks on floor beneath car lifts.  OWS tank had a dense quarter-

inch layer of oil on surface. 

▪ Harley Davidson (4355 Stebner Road) - general housekeeping appeared to be good. 

However, their OWS tank contained approximately 8 inches of oil on top of liquid in tank. We 

again informed the manager to arrange for pumping of the OWS tank. Their manager 

informed us that they are currently searching for a contractor to pump their OWS tank.  

 

 

 



City of Hermantown 
Project B1602934.01 
February 3, 2020 
Page 5 

 

C.4. 2019 Quarter 4 Inspections 

 

Quarter 4 inspection records are summarized in the attached Table 4. Notable findings and 

recommendations are as follows: 

 

▪ Kolar Auto-Toyota (4781 Miller Trunk Highway) – general housekeeping was good, and the 

OWS tank was pumped after quarter three inspection. OWS tank had a slight sheen on the 

surface and no sediment on the bottom. 

▪ Great Lakes Mobil 1 Lube Express (4157 Haines Road) - general housekeeping was poor with 

spillage and staining from oil leaks on floor beneath car lifts. 

▪ Harley Davidson (4355 Stebner Rd) – general housekeeping was good throughout the store 

and service center, but the OWS tank still had around 8” of oil on the surface, similar to 

previous inspections.  We recommended that the tank be pumped before our next 

inspection. The service manager mentioned that they were attempting to arrange for 

pumping. 

▪ China Star (4227 Haines Rd) – general housekeeping was poor. The grease trap appeared 

functional and had been cleaned by an employee recently. 

▪ Fosters Sports Bar & Grill (4767 W Arrowhead Rd) – general housekeeping was poor. Grease 

and oil build up on certain appliances.  

 

 

D. Summary of Corrective Actions 
 

▪ Kolar Auto- Toyota had their OWS tank pumped after quarter three inspection. There was 

only a slight sheen on the surface of the tank during the fourth quarter.  

▪ RJ’s Sport & Cycle had large measurement levels of oil on the surface of the OWS tank, and 

sediment on bottom in quarter one. Tank was pumped prior to inspection for quarter two 

after parts manager was informed to get it pumped. Quarters three and four saw the same 

improved status of the OWS tank as the second quarter. 

▪ Hermantown Radiator had some visible oil on surface of OWS tank in quarter one. Owner 

skimmed the surface after using OS powder to solidify oil in tank. No observed compliance 

issues after quarter one. 

▪ Great Lakes Mobil Lube Express has had some improvements throughout the year.  Although 

general housekeeping is usually poor with staining and spills, the OWS tank was pumped 



City of Hermantown 
Project B1602934.01 
February 3, 2020 
Page 6 

 

after our recommendation and subsequent measurements indicated minimal thickness of oil 

on the surface.  

 

 

E. Modifications to Inspection Schedule 
 

The facilities listed below are no longer in business and were taken off of the 2019 inspection schedule: 

 

▪ Hawks Landing BP-Sammy’s Pizza (5106 Miller Truck Highway) 

▪ Farley’s Family Restaurant (4899 Miller Truck Highway) 

▪ North Country Dry Cleaners (5094 Miller Truck Highway) 

▪ Shear Hair Magic (4899 Miller Trunk Highway) 

▪ ICO Carwash, Zen House (4145 Haines Road) 

▪ Luther Family Chevrolet (4183 Haines Road) 

 

The facilities listed below generate no oil and grease or a negligible amount of oil and grease.  These 

facilities have good housekeeping practices and do not conduct vehicle maintenance or handle 

petroleum products. For this reasoning, we recommend that the following facilities be removed from the 

2020 inspection schedule:  

 
▪ Hermantown Community Church (4880 Maple Grove Road)  

▪ Maple Grove Estates – Senior Living (4099 Haines Road)  

▪ Jefferson Children’s Center (4096 Stebner Road)  

▪ Gordy’s Farm Market (4899 Miller Truck Highway) 

▪ Country Inn & Suites (4257 Haines Road)  

▪ A Le’Salon (5094 Miller Trunk Highway) 

▪ Hairdo (4899 Miller Trunk Highway) 

▪ Hermantown King Koin (4837 Miller Trunk Highway) 

▪ Touch N’ Tan (5094 Miller Trunk Highway) 

▪ Passion for Pets Grooming (4867 Miller Trunk Highway) 

▪ CrossFit Duluth (4960 Miller Trunk Highway) 

 

 

 

 



City of Hermantown 
Project B1602934.01 
February 3, 2020 
Page 7 

 

F. Conclusions 
 

All facilities described in the above sections were inspected.  Inspections included observation of the 

condition and cleanliness of the oil-water separator (OWS) or grease trap located at the facility, facility 

records of cleaning or maintenance, housekeeping, storage, and disposal of petroleum products. Our 

observations are summarized in Tables 1 through 4.  Facility inspection forms were completed during 

each inspection and can be provided at the request of the City of Hermantown.  

We recommend that inspections continue in 2020.  We also request notification if additional businesses 

require inspection. 

 

Please contact Ted Hubbes at 218.263.8869 with any questions or concerns. 

 
BRAUN INTERTEC CORPORATION 
 
 
 
Samuel J. Rausch 
Staff Scientist 
 
 
 
Ted R. Hubbes, PG, CHMM 
Senior Scientist  



 

 

 

Table 1 
 

Quarter 1 – Sanitary Sewer Business User Inspections and 
Evaluations, City of Hermantown   

 



Business Name Service Address Frequency Quarter 1
General

Housekeeping
Oil-Water Separator

Grease

Trap
Cleaning/Maintenance Disposal Recommendations Notes

Kolar Auto-Toyota 4781 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 2.26.2019 Good Good, liquid depth of 28.25" with less than 0.25" of oil on top. NA Basic auto dealer cleaning procedures. 

Como oil disposes of waste oil weekly. 

Midway sewer pumps OWS tank annually. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues.

Hermantown Radiator 4992 Lightning Drive Quarterly 2.27.2019 Good

Poor, liquid depth of 50.75" with 0.25" to 0.5" of oil on top. Sediment present 

approximately half way down tank. NA Floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. 

Owner has never had OWS tank pumped. Waste oil abosrbant pads and floor dry is 

disposed of monthly by Cinta's. Continue to inspect. General houskeeping appeared ok. Recommended OWS tank should be pumped. 

Great Lakes Mobil1 Lube Express 4157 Haines Rd Quarterly 2.26.2019 Poor

Good, liquid depth of 52.5" with less 

than 1" of oil on top. NA Rags and absorbant pads used for oil leaks and spills. OSI pumps OWS tank biannaully. Continue to inspect. 

General housekeeping appeared poor as there was significant spillage from oil leaks 

on floor beneath car lifts. 

Kolar Auto-Chevy 4770 W Arrowhead Rd Quarterly 2.26.2019 Good

Good, liquid depth of 47.25" with approimately 0.25" to 0.5" of oil on top. 

Sedimient felt near bottom of tank.  NA Absorbant pads and rags used for oil leaks and spills. Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank. OSI pumps waste oil. Continue to inspect. No issues. Should get OWS tank pumped soon. 

Kolar Auto-Hyundai 4766 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 2.26.2019 Good Good, liquid depth of 52.0" with a very light sheen on top. NA Floor dry and absorbant pads used for oil leaks and spills. Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank annually. OSI pumps waste oil. Continue to inspect. 

Cory Middleton (Manager) informed us very little maintenance work will be 

performed at this location from here on out. 

Hermantown Service Center 5097 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 2.26.2019 Good Good, liquid depth of 22.5" with less than 0.25" of oil on top. NA Rags and pans used for oil leaks and spills. 

Brent's Septic pumps OWS tank annually. 

Waste oil is used for heating purposes. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues.

Hermantown Transmission & Exhaust 4171 Thunderchief Ln Quarterly 2.27.2019 Good Good, liquid depth of 53.5" with a light sheen on top. NA Primarily floor dry used for oil spills and leaks. Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank annually. Continue to inspect. Floor staining beneath car hoists and petroleum storage areas. 

Kolar Auto-Miller Trunk Auto Cleaning 5040 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 2.26.2019 Good Good, liquid depth of 51.0". NA Various cleaning solutions for vehicles. Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank annually. Continue to inspect. Heavy wax and paint product use at this location. 

Kar Kare 4712 Lindgren Rd Quarterly 2.26.2019 Good Good, no visual sheen on top of liquid in tank. NA Various cleaning solutions for vehicles. Young Plumbing and heating pumps OWS tank biannually. Continue to inspect. No issues. Heavy cleaning solution and wax use at this location. 

Kenwood Muffler & Brake Center 4904 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 2.27.2019 Poor

Good, liquid depth of 43.0" with approximately 0.25" to 0.5" of oil/brown sludge 

on top. NA Floor dry and catch pans used for oil leaks and spills. Owner is unsure how often the OWS tank is pumped. Continue to inspect. 

Floor staining beneath car hoists in maintenance garage.OWS tank is not regularly 

maintained.  

Harley Davidson 4355 Stebner Rd Quarterly 2.26.2019 Good

Poor, liquid depth of 54.5" with approximatley 8" of 

oil on top. NA

Floor dry and rags for oil leaks and spills.

Pan used for catching used oil. 

Susan (Manager) informed us the tank will be pumped soon 

by OSI. Continue to inspect. 

Informed manager to get their OWS tank pumped. Tank should be pumped by next 

inspection according to manager. 

Duluth Chrysler, Dodge, Jeep and Ram 4755 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 2.26.2019 Good Good, liquid depth of 50.0" with light debris/brown sludge on top. NA Oil diapers and floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. B&D Pump pumps OWS tank biannually. Como oil disposes of waste oil. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues.

RJ's Sport & Cycle 4918 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 2.26.2019 Poor

Poor, liquid depth of 52.0" with all of it reading as oil. Sediment felt near bottom 

of tank. NA Rags and floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. 

Manager informed us "Inman" will be pumping their 

OWS tank soon. Continue to inspect. 

Informed parts manager to get their OWS tank pumped soon. Floor staining near 

petroleum storage area. 

Volkswagen of Duluth 4735 Loberg Ave Quarterly 2.26.2019 Good Good, liquid depth of 47.0". NA Oil filters and rags used for oil leaks and spills. 

Waste oil used for heating purposes. Midwest Sewer pumps OWS tank biannually to 

quarterly. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues.

Bullyan RV Center 4956 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 2.26.2019 Good

Good, liquid depth of 51.5" with less than 0.25" of oil on top in tank 2. 

unable to obtain measurement on tank 1 due to bolted cover. NA Rags and catch pan used for oil leaks and spills. Midway Sewer pumps OWS tanks as needed. Como Oil disposes of waste oil. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues.

United Rentals-Bullyan 4945 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 2.26.2019 Good

Good, liquid depth of 52.5" with approximately 0.25" of oil on top. Strong odor 

coming from liquid. NA Absorbant pads and floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. Safety Clean pumps OWS tank on an "as needed basis". Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues.

Miller Hill Subaru 4710 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 2.27.2019 Good

Good, liquid depth of 16.5" in tank 1. Good, liquid depth of 53.0" with 

approximatley 0.25" of oil/brown sludge on top in tank 2. NA Absorbant pads and floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. 

Midway sewer pumps OWS tank annually. Waste oil 

used for heating purposes. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues.

Humes Collision Center 4779 W Arrowhead Rd Quarterly 2.26.2019 Good

No measurement taken on OWS tank due to debris 

covering the entrance to the tank. NA Floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. Owner not present during inspection work to ask questions. Continue to inspect. 

Door leading to OWS tank has been blocked during the last few inspections. Likely due to 

heating purposes, however still suspicious. 

United Truck Body 5219 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 2.26.2019 Good Good, liquid depth of 46.5" with less than 0.25" of oil on top. NA Floor dry and absorbant pads used for oil leaks and spills. Safety Clean pumps OWS tank annually. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues.

Duke Boys Auto 4803 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 2.26.2019 Good Good, liquid depth of 7.0". NA Floor dry and catch pans used for oil leaks and spills. Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank. Como oil disposes of waste oil. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues.

Tim's AutoCare Center 5082 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 2.26.2019 Good Good, liquid depth of 44.5". NA Floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. OSI pumps OWS tank on an "as needed basis". Continue to inspect. 

No observed compliance issues. Tanks was previously full of oil during last inspection. 

Tank has been pumped since then. 

Key

Facilities with observed compliance issues.

Facilities with no observed compliance issues. 

Quarter 1 - Sanitary Sewer Business User Inspections and Evaluations
Table 1

City of Hermantown, MN

Project B1602934.01



 

 

Table 2 
 

Quarter 2 – Sanitary Sewer Business User Inspections and 
Evaluations, City of Hermantown



Business Name Service Address Frequency Quarter 2
General

Houskeeping
Oil-Water Separator Grease Trap Cleaning/Maintenance Disposal Recommendations Notes 

Kolar Auto-Toyota 4781 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 6.12.2019 Good
Good, liquid depth of 28.75" with a sheen on top, less than 1/4". Sediment on the 

bottom. 
NA Absorbant pads and floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. 

Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank annually. 

Como Oil pumps waste oil weekly. 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Hermantown Radiator 4992 Lightning Drive Quarterly 6.13.2019 Poor
Good, liquid depth of 52.0" with a sheen on top, less than 1/4". Sediment felt 

approximately halfway down tank. 
NA Absorbant pads and floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. Owner skimmed off oil in OWS tank last march (2019). Continue to inspect. 

Owner used "OS Powder" to solidify oil in OWS tank and then skimmed

 oil out of tank. 

Great Lakes Mobil1 Lube Express 4157 Haines Rd Quarterly 6.12.2019 Poor Good, liquid depth of 52.5" with a brown foam film on top. NA Absorbant pads used for oil leaks and spills. 
OSI pumps OWS tank biannually. Unsure about waste 

oil. 
Continue to inspect. 

Floor staining beneath car lifts in maintenance garage. OWS tank was 

recently pumped. Improvements were made since our last inspection. 

Kolar Auto-Chevy 4770 W Arrowhead Rd Quarterly 6.12.2019 Good
Good, liquid depth of 46.5" with light brown sludge/film layer on top. Light sediment 

felt near bottom of tank. 
NA Rags, catch pans, and oil diapers used for oil leaks and spills. 

Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank annually. OSI pumps 

waste oil weekly. 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Kolar Auto-Hyundai 4766 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 6.12.2019 Good Good, liquid depth of 52.5" with a light pollen like film over the top. NA Absorbant pads and floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. 
Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank annually. Como Oil 

pumps waste oil weekly.  
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Hermantown Service Center 5097 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 6.13.2019 Good Good, liquid depth of 24.0" with a dense layer of skim oil on top, less than 1/4" thick. NA Rags used for oil leaks and spills. 
Brent's Septic Pumping pumps OWS tank as needed. 

Waste oil used for heating purposes.
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Hermantown Transmission & Exhaust 4171 Thunderchief Ln Quarterly 6.13.2019 Good Good, liquid depth of 72.0" with no visual sheen or sediment felt near bottom of tank. NA Floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. 
Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank annually. Unsure 

about waste oil. 
Continue to inspect. Light floor staining near car lifts and petroleum storage area. 

Kolar Auto-Miller Trunk Auto Cleaning 5040 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 6.13.2019 Good Good, liquid depth of 52.5" with sediment felt near bottom of tank. NA Various cleaning solutions for vehicles. Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank annually. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Kar Kare 4712 Lindgren Rd Quarterly 6.12.2019 Good Good, liquid depth of 52.5" with a brown foam film on top. NA Various cleaning solutions and wax products for vehicles. 
Young Plumbing and Heating pumps OWS tank 

Biannually. 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Kenwood Muffler & Brake Center 4904 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 6.13.2019 Good Good, liquid depth of 12.0" with a light brown foam on top. NA Floor dry and catch pans used for oil leaks and spills. 
Peterson's Septic Pumping pumped OWS tank last 

April or May. 
Continue to inspect. 

Floor staining beneath car lifts in maintenance garage. 

Shop is a bit cluttered. 

Harley Davidson 4355 Stebner Rd Quarterly 6.13.2019 Good Poor, liquid depth of 54.5" with approxitely 8.0" of oil on top. NA Rags and catch pans used for oil leaks and spills. 
Manager unsure who or how often their OWS tank 

is pumped. Como Oil pumps waste oil.  
Continue to inspect. 

Facility looks clean overall. I informed manager to get their OWS tank 

pumped. 

Duluth Chrysler, Dodge, Jeep and Ram 4755 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 6.12.2019 Good Good, liquid depth of 50.0" with no oil or sediment in tank. NA Oil diapers and floor dry used for oil leakes and spills. 
B&D Pump pumps OWS tank biannually. Waste oil 

used for heating purposes. Como disposes of excess.
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

RJ's Sport & Cycle 4918 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 6.14.2019 Good
Good, liquid depth of 52.0" with a dense sheen on top, less than 1/4" thick. No 

sediment felt near bottom of tank. 
NA Floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. Midway Sewer pumped OWS tank last March, 2019. Continue to inspect. 

OWS tank was pumped upon inspection. All other aspects of inspection 

consistant with our last round. 

Volkswagen of Duluth 4735 Loberg Ave Quarterly 6.12.2019 Good
Good, liquid depth of 47.0" with a light sheen on top and no sediment felt near the 

bottom. 
NA Absorbant pads and oil filters used for oil leaks and spills.

Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank quarterly. Waste oil 

used for heating purposes during the winter months. 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Bullyan RV Center 4956 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 6.13.2019 Good
Good, liquid depth (Tank 1) of 50.5" with  light brown sludge on top. Liquid depth 

(Tank2)  of 52.25" with a light sheen on top. 
NA Floor dry and absorbant pads used for oil leaks and spills. 

Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank on an "as needed" 

bases. 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

United Rentals-Bullyan 4945 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 6.13.2019 Good Good, liquid depth of 52.0". NA Absorbant pads and floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. 
Safety Clean pumps OWS tank on an "as needed 

basis".
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Miller Hill Subaru 4710 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 6.14.2019 Good
Good, liquid depth of 16.0" with sediment felt near bottom and a light sheen on top 

(tank 1). Unable to measure tank 2 due to debris. 
NA Absorbant pads used for oil leaks and spills. 

Midway sewer pumps OWS tanks annually. Northland 

Construction disposes of waste oil. 
Continue to inspect. No issues. Manager not on site during inspection. 

Humes Collision Center 4779 W Arrowhead Rd Quarterly 6.12.2019 Good Good, liquid depth of 48.75" with no sheen or foam on top. NA Floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. 
Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank once per 10 years. 

 Waste oil used for heating purposes. 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

United Truck Body 5219 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 6.13.2109 NA
Good, liquid depth of 46.75" with a sheen on top, less than 1/4". Sediment felt near 

base of tank. 
NA Floor dry and absorbant pads used for oil leaks and spills. Safety Clean pumps OWS tank annually. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Duke Boys Auto 4803 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 6.12.2019 NA NA NA NA NA Consider not inspecting. Building was vacant upon inspection. Moved location to west Duluth. 

Duluth Motor Company - Big Wave Carwash 4997 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 6.14.2019 NA NA NA NA NA Consider not inspecting. Both facilities appeared to be vacant/no longer in use. 

Corridor 53 Wash 5191 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 6.17.2019 Good Unablet to measure tank as door was locked. NA Various cleaning solutions for vehicles. Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank biannually. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Lucky's Sales & Service Auto 5340 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 6.17.2019 Good Good, no sheen in small OWS tank. NA Absorbant pads and catch pans used for oil leaks and spills. Como Oil pumps waste oil monthly. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Auto Care Collision Center 4757 W Arrowhead Rd Biannually 6.12.2019 Good Good, liquid depth of 47.0" with no sheen or foam on top. NA Floor dry and pig mats used for oil leaks and spills. 
Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank biannually. Waste oil 

disposed of by Staericycle. 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Hawk's Landing BP - Sammy's Pizza 5106 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually NA NA NA NA NA NA Consider not inspecting. Unable to locate business as I believe they are no longer operating. 

Pike Lake SuperAmerica/Subway 5601 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 6.17.2019 Good No OWS tank found on Site. No Grease trap found on Site. 
Absorbant pads used for oil leaks and spills. 

Grease not heavily used at Subway. 

Cleaning performed by employees. Waste oil 

absorbant 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

SSG Corp-Holiday 4221 Haines Rd Biannually 6.12.2019 Good No OWS tank found on Site. No Grease trap found on Site. Basic gas station cleaning procedures. Cleaning performed by employees.  Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Pro Tire 5320 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 6.17.2019 Good 
Good, liquid depth of 46.5" with a light sheen on top and sediment felt near bottom 

of tank. 
NA Floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. 

Peterson's Septic pumps OWS on an "as 

needed basis". Como Oil pumps waste oil. 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Custom Coach Collision Repair 5083 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 6.17.2019 Good Good, liquid depth of 34.5" with thin layer of sediment felt near bottom. NA Floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank every few years. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Bulldog Collision 5082 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 6.17.2019 Good
Good, liquid depth of 52.5" with a light sheen on top and sediment felt near bottom 

of tank. 
NA Floor dry and rags used for oil leaks and spills. OSI pumps OWS tank. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Tim's Auto Care Center 5082 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 6.13.2019 Good Good, liquid depth of 52.5" with a brown foam film on top, NA Floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. OSI pumps OWS tankon an "as needed" bases. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

U-Haul 4723 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 6.12.2019 Good Good, liquid depth of 36.0" with a light foamy brown layer on top of water. NA Floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. 
Unsure who or how often their tank is pumped. 

Como oil pumps waste oil. 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Arrowhead Auto Body 4285 Haines Rd Biannually 6.12.2019 Good No OWS tank found on Site. NA Floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. Como disposes of waste oil biannually. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Kwik Trip 4805 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 6.12.2019 Good Good, liquid depth of 49.0" with no sheen or foam on top. Good. Pumped monthly. 
Floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. Absorbant sheets 

used for oil and grease produced by food. 

Young Plumbing and Heating pumps grease trap. 

Unsure 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Kwik Trip 4976 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 6.14.2019 Good
Good, liquid depth of 46.75" with no sediment felt near bottom. Rag debris observed 

on top of liquid. 
Good. Pumped regularly. 

Floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. Absorbant sheets 

used for oil and grease produced by food. 

Young Plumbing and Heating pumps OWS tank and 

grease trap on an 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Outback Steakhouse 4255 Haines Rd Biannually 6.14.2019 Good NA Good. Pumped quarterly. 
Grease dolly disposes of waste oil/grease to bin behind 

the building. Grills have individual catch pans that are emptied 
Midwest Grease pumps grease trap quarterly. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Mexican Maya 4702 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 6.14.2019 Good NA Good. Scooped out regularly (monthly) Waste oil/grease disposed of into bin behind building. 
Midwest grease disposes of waste oil/grease from bin 

behind building. 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

China Star 4227 Haines Rd Biannually 7.12.19 NA NA NA NA NA Continue to inspect. Unable to inspect due to family vacation and no owners/managers on site. 

Sam's Club 4743 Maple Grove Rd Biannually 6.14.2019 Good Measurement not taken. Employee informed us they are not allowed to open tanks. Good, pumped bi-weekly. 
Grease/frying oil pumped to external grease traps and holding 

tank near

Grease trap pumped biweekly by Midway Sewer. 

Minnesota Petroelum pumps OWS tanks. 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Fosters Sports Bar & Grill 4767 W Arrowhead Rd Biannually 6.14.2019 Poor NA Good. Light staining near Grease trap. 

Grease/frying oil collected in buckets beneath fryers and stoves 

and brought to bin behind building. Grease trap pumped 

monthly to bin behind building. 

Hillside Plumbing pumps grease trap monthly. 

Sanimax pumps waste oil/grease from bin behind 

building. 

Continue to inspect. 
Kitchen appeared dirty with grease and oil built up around 

stove tops and fryers. 

McKenzie's Bar and Grill 5094 Miller Trunk Hwy #700 Biannually 6.17.2019 Good NA Good., 3/4's full. Grease/frying oil disposed of in bin behind building. 
Grease trap will be pumped by Sulivans. Bin behind 

building is pumped by Midwest Grease. 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Chalet Lounge 4833 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 6.12.2019 Good NA Good, maintained/pumped daily. Grease/frying oil disposed of in bin behind building. Waste oil/grease disposed of by Midwest Grease. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

McDonalds 4301 Menard Drive Biannually 6.14.2019 Good NA Good. Pumped quarterly. 
Frying oil is automatically pumped into RTI holding tanks. Grease 

captured in trap. 

Waste oil/grease disposed of by RTI. Midway Sewer 

pumps grease trap quarterly. 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Farley's Family Restaurant 4899 Miller Trunk Hwy #100 Biannually 12.26.2018 NA NA NA NA NA Consider not inspecting. Facility not in operation upon inspection. 

DQ Grill and Chill 4703 Mall Drive Biannually 6.12.2019 Good NA Good. Pumped quarterly. . 
Grease tanks pumped out quarterly. A "grease only" container is 

located behind building with some staining near it. 
Midwest Grease pumps grease trap quarterly. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Skyline Bowl-Dave's Pizza 4894 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 6.14.2019 Good NA Small grease trap in kitchen. Emptied daily. 
Oil in fryers is replaced twice per week and is disposed of into 

grease bin 

Sanimax pumps waste oil/grease bin behind building 

biannually. Small grease trap in kitchen emptied daily. 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Cirrus Aircraft 4950 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 6.17.2019 Good No OWS tank found on Site. NA Absorbant pads and rags used for oil leaks and spills. 
Waste oil stored in barrels and shipped out for 

disposal. 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Table 2
Quarter 2 - Sanitary Sewer Business User Inspections and Evaluations

Project B1602934.01

City of Hermantown, MN



Business Name Service Address Frequency Quarter 2
General

Houskeeping
Oil-Water Separator Grease Trap Cleaning/Maintenance Disposal Recommendations Notes 

Do North Pizza 5094 Miller Trunk Hwy #200 Biannually 6.17.2019 Good NA Good, pumped biannually. 
Frying oil is disposed of into bin behind building. Rags are used to 

clean any residual oil/grease. 

Midway Sewer pumps out grease trap. Midwest 

grease 
Continue to inspect. 

No issues. Unable to observe inside of grease trap due to owner request. 

Owner indicated we could check trap before operating hours. 

Subway Restraunt 4707 Mall Drive Biannually 6.12.2019 Good NA No Grease trap found on Site.
Any grease/oil produced is caputred in a small pan/tray and 

thrown
Gardian cleans weekly for pest control. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Hermantown Liquor/Fusion/Auto Dent 5105-5115 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 7.12.2019 Good Good, liquid depth of 1.0". No Grease trap found on Site. Rags would be used for oil leaks or spills. Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank. Continue to inspect. 
No issues. Would only inspect Auto Dent as the other businesses do not 

produce oil or grease. 

Casa Latte 5493 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 6.17.2019 Good NA Good, pumped quarterly. Employees clean kitchen daily. Midway Sewer pumps grease trap quarterly. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Super Wal-Mart 4740 Mall Drive Biannually 6.12.2019 Good NA Good. Pumped monthly. 
Oil caddy used to pump/transport oil/grease from fryers to 

grease tank. 
Environmental Solutions pump grease tank montly. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

AAD Shriners 5152 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 6.17.2019 Good NA Good. Pumped biannually. Rags used for cleaning oil and grease produced on Site. Midway Sewer pumps grease trap biannually. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Trinity Episcopal Church 4903 Maple Grove Rd Biannually NA NA NA NA NA NA Continue to inspect. No one on Site during each day of inspection. 

Grace Lutheran Church 5454 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 6.17.2019 Good NA Good. Pumped biannually. 
Frying oil and grease is caught in pans and disposed of into the 

trash. 
Midway Sewer pumps grease trap biannually. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Hermantown Community Church 4880 Maple Grove Rd Biannually 12.18.2018 Good NA No Grease trap found on Site. 
Unsure of cleaning procedures. Kitchen did however appear 

clean. 
Daily cleaning performed by church members. Cosnider not inspecting.

No observed compliance issues. Minimal grease produced at this location. 

Could consider not inspecting. 

Edgewood Vista-Senior Living 4195 Westberg Rd Biannually 6.17.2019 Good NA Good, three traps and lift stations pumped quarterly. 
Each grease trap is connected to a lift station used to store grease 

and oil. 
Brent's Septic pumps grease traps quarterly. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Maple Grove Estates-Senior Living 4099 Haines Rd Biannually 12.18.2018 Good NA No Grease trap found on Site. Rags used for any oil/grease produced by food. Midway Sewer cleans out facility pipes annually. Consider not inspecting. 
No observed compliance issues. Small minimal use kitchen located on Site. 

No vehicle maintenance room on Site. Consider not inspecting. 

Jefferson Children's Center 4096 Stebner Rd Biannually 12.18.2018 Good NA No Grease trap found on Site. 
Unsure of cleaning procedures. Kitchen did however appear 

clean. 
Daily cleaning performed by employees. Consider not inspecting. 

No observed compliance issues. Minimal to no grease or oil produced at this 

facility. 

Sunrise Memorial Cemetery 4798 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 6.12.2019 Good No OWS tank found on Site. Good. Small food grinder in small kitchen. 
Minimal use kitchen cleaning procedures. Floor dry used in 

maintenance shops. 
Daily cleaning performed by cemetary employees. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Gordys Farm Market 4899 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 12.26.2018 Good NA NA Basic greenhouse cleaning procedures. Daily cleaning performed by greenhouse employees. Consider not inspecting. 
No observed compliance issues. No oil or grease produced at this facility. 

Consider not inspecting. 

Country Inn & Suites 4257 Haines Rd Biannually 12.21.2018 Good NA No Grease trap found on Site. Basic hotel cleaning procedures. Daily cleaning perfromed by hotel employees. Consider not inspecting. 
No observed compliance issues. No oil or grease produced at this facility. 

Consider not inspecting. 

 A Le'Salon 5094 Miller Trunk Hwy #800 Biannually 12.19.2018 Good NA NA Basic haircut cleaning procedures. Daily cleaning performed by employees. Consider not inspecting. 
No observed compliance issues. No oil or grease produced at this facility. 

Consider not inspecting. 

Hairdo 4899 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 12.26.2018 Good NA NA Basic haircut cleaning procedures. Daily cleaning performed by employees. Consider not inspecting. 
No observed compliance issues. No oil or grease produced at this facility. 

Consider not inspecting. 

Hermantown King Koin 4837 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 12.21.2018 Good NA NA Basic Laundromat cleaning procedures. Daily cleaning performed by employees. Consider not inspecting. 
No observed compliance issues. No oil or grease produced at this facility. 

Consider not inspecting. 

Touch N' Tan 5094 Miller Trunk Hwy #750 Biannually 12.19.2018 Good NA NA Basic Tanning cleaning procedures. Daily cleaning performed by employees. Consider not inspecting. 
No observed compliance issues. No oil or grease produced at this facility. 

Consider not inspecting. 

Passion for Pets Grooming 4867 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 12.27.2018 Good NA NA Basic pet grooming cleaning procedures. Daily cleaning performed by employees. Consider not inspecting. 
No observed compliance issues. No oil or grease produced at this facility. 

Consider not inspecting. 

Yellow Bike Coffee 5094 Miller Trunk Hwy #100 Biannually 6.17.2019 Good NA No Grease trap found on Site. Small tray and rags used for press oven oil and grease. Daily cleaning performed by employees. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Burger King 4496 Sugar Maple Dr #900 Biannually 6.17.2019 Good NA External grease traps pumped monthly. 
Frying oil and grease captured in buckets and brought to bin 

behind building. 

Midwest Grease pumps bin behind building and 

grease 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. Able to identify grease traps on site. 

Domino's Pizza 4496 Sugar Maple Dr #800 Biannually 6.14.2019 Good NA Good. Pumped monthly. Rags and pans used for oil/grease produced by food. Unsure where grease trap contents are disposed of. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Dickey's BBQ 4960 Miller Trunk Hwy #100 Biannually 6.14.2019 Good NA Good, pumped on an approximate quarterly bases. 
Grease and oil collects in bottom of smoker and is disposed of 

into the bin behind the building. 

Midwest Grease pumps grease trap quarterly 

(approximate). 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Crossfit Duluth 4960 Miller Trunk Hwy #400 Biannually 12.19.2018 Good NA NA Basic workout facility cleaning procedures. NA Consider not inspecting. 
No observed compliance issues. No oil or grease produced at this facility. 

Consider not inspecting. 

Kwik Trip 4145 Haines Rd Biannually 6.12.2019 Good Good. Liquid depth of 54.5" with sediment felt near bottom. Good. Pumped on alarm system. 
Absorbant pads and floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. 

Grease disposed of into the trash. 

Workers unsure who pumps grease trap. 

Waste oil absorbant pads and floor dry stored in 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Hermantown School ISD:700 4307 Ugstad Rd Biannually 6.17.2019 Good NA No Grease trap found on Site. Absorbant sheets used for oil and grease produced by food. Daily cleaning performed by custodians. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Golden Oaks Assisted Living 4067 Reinke Rd Biannually 6.17.2019 Good NA Good, pumped annually. Frying oil and grease disposed of into dumpsters. 
Waste management disposes of solids. Budget Septic 

pumps grease trap. 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Salam Luthern Church 4715 Hermantown Rd Biannually 6.17.2019 Good NA
No Grease trap found on Site. Small 

traps connected to their stoves. 
Grease and oil is caputured from small pans connected to stoves. Grease and oil is discarded into the trash. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Kidz Kollege Learning Center 4770 Hermantown Rd Biannually 6.17.2019 Good NA No grease trap found on site. Employees clean kitchen daily. 
NA, no grease produced on Site. Meat brought to Site 

is pre-cooked 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues

Key

Facilities with observed compliance issues.

Facilities with no observed compliance issues. 



 

 

Table 3 
 

Quarter 3 – Sanitary Sewer Business User Inspections and 
Evaluations, City of Hermantown 



Business Name Service Address Frequency Quarter 3
General

Housekeeping
Oil-Water Separator Grease Trap Cleaning/Maintenance Disposal Recommendations Notes

Kolar Auto-Toyota 4781 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 9.26.2019 Good
Poor,  liquid depth of 29.0" with  0.25" of oil on top. Sediment present 

approximately half way down tank. 
NA Basic auto dealer cleaning procedures. 

Como oil disposes of waste oil weekly. 

Midway sewer pumps OWS tank annually.
Continue to inspect. 

We recommended to an employee that OWS

tank needs pumping. 

Hermantown Radiator 4992 Lightning Drive Quarterly 9.30.2019 Good
Poor, liquid depth of 50.75" with 0.25" to 0.5" of oil on top. Sediment present 

approximately half way down tank. 
NA Floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. Owner skimmed off oil in OWS tank last march (2019). Continue to inspect. General houskeeping appeared good. No visual issues. 

Great Lakes Mobil1 Lube Express 4157 Haines Rd Quarterly 9.26.2019 Poor
Good,liquid depth of 52.0" with a dense 0.25" layer of oil on top. No sediment felt in 

tank. 
NA Rags and absorbant pads used for oil leaks and spills. OSI pumps OWS tank biannaully. Continue to inspect. 

General housekeeping appeared poor as there was spillage and staining from oil leaks 

on floor beneath car lifts. 

Kolar Auto-Chevy 4770 W Arrowhead Rd Quarterly 9.26.2019 Good
Good, liquid depth of 46.25" with approimately 0.25" of oil on top. Sedimient felt near 

bottom of tank.  
NA Absorbant pads and rags used for oil leaks and spills. Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank annually. OSI pumps waste oil weekly. Continue to inspect. No issues. Should get OWS tank pumped soon. 

Kolar Auto-Hyundai 4766 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 9.30.2019 Good Good, liquid depth of 52.25" with no visible sheen on top.  NA Floor dry and absorbant pads used for oil leaks and spills. Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank annually. OSI pumps waste oil weekly. Continue to inspect. No issues. 

Hermantown Service Center 5097 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 10.1.2019 Good Good, liquid depth of 23.0" with less than 0.25" of oil on top. NA Rags and pans used for oil leaks and spills. 
Brent's Septic pumps OWS tank as needed. 

Waste oil is used for heating purposes. 
Continue to inspect. No issues. 

Hermantown Transmission & Exhaust 4171 Thunderchief Ln Quarterly 9.30.2019 Good Good, liquid depth of 73.5" with no visible sheen on top. NA Primarily floor dry used for oil spills and leaks. Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank annually. Continue to inspect. 
Floor staining beneath car hoists and petroleum storage areas. OWS tank was

very full. Brian (owner) indicated he'd get this taken care of. 

Kolar Auto-Miller Trunk Auto Cleaning 5040 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 10.1.2019 Good Good, liquid depth of 51.5" with sediment felt near bottom. No sheen. NA Various cleaning solutions for vehicles. Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank annually. Continue to inspect. Heavy wax and paint product use at this location. No visual issues. 

Kar Kare 4712 Lindgren Rd Quarterly 9.26.2019 Good Did not check as their tank looked good during last inspection. NA Various cleaning solutions for vehicles. Young Plumbing and heating pumps OWS tank biannually. Continue to inspect. No issues. Heavy cleaning solution and wax use at this location. 

Kenwood Muffler & Brake Center 4904 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 9.30.2019 Poor Unable to measure tank due to debris cover. NA Floor dry and catch pans used for oil leaks and spills. Peterson Continue to inspect. 
Floor staining beneath car hoists in maintenance garage. OWS tank pumped last April or 

May. 

Harley Davidson 4355 Stebner Rd Quarterly 9.30.2019 Good
Poor, liquid depth of 54.5" with approximatley 8" of 

oil on top. 
NA

Floor dry and rags for oil leaks and spills.

Pan used for catching used oil. 
Was in formed that the OWS tank is in the plans to get pumped. Continue to inspect. 

Informed employee to get their OWS tank pumped. Tank has not been pumped during 

any inspection work. 

Duluth Chrysler, Dodge, Jeep and Ram 4755 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 9.26.2019 Good
Good, liquid depth of 50.5" with light debris/brown sludge on top. Sediment near bottom 

of tank.  
NA Oil diapers and floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. B&D Pump pumps OWS tank biannually. Como oil disposes of waste oil. Continue to inspect. No issues. 

RJ's Sport & Cycle 4918 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 10.1.2019 Good
Good, liquid depth of 52.5" with approximately 0.25" of oil on top. No sediment felt near 

bottom of tank. 
NA Rags and floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank as needed. Continue to inspect. No issues. 

Volkswagen of Duluth 4735 Loberg Ave Quarterly 9.26.2019 Good
Unable to measure tank due to debris cover. Tank looked good during last 

inspection. 
NA Oil filters and rags used for oil leaks and spills. 

Waste oil used for heating purposes. Midwest Sewer pumps OWS tank biannually to 

quarterly. 
Continue to inspect. No issues. 

Bullyan RV Center 4956 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 9.30.2019 Good
Good, liquid depth (Tank 1) of 50.5" with  light brown sludge on top. Liquid depth (Tank2)  

of 51.75" with a light brown sludge on top. Sediment near bottom. 
NA Rags and catch pan used for oil leaks and spills. Midway Sewer pumps OWS tanks as needed. Como Oil disposes of waste oil. Continue to inspect. No issues. 

United Rentals-Bullyan 4945 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 9.30.2019 Good Good, liquid depth of 52.5" with no oil or sediment visually felt or observed in tank.  NA Absorbant pads and floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. Safety Clean pumps OWS tank on an "as needed basis". Continue to inspect. No issues. OWS tank pumped on September 16, 2019.

Miller Hill Subaru 4710 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 9.30.2019 Good
Good, liquid depth of 16.0" in tank 1. Good, liquid depth of 53.0" with approximatley 

0.25" of oil/brown sludge on top in tank 2. Sediment near bottom. 
NA Absorbant pads and floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. 

Midway sewer pumps OWS tank annually. Waste oil 

used for heating purposes. 
Continue to inspect. No issues. OWS tanks pumped on June 19, 2019.

Humes Collision Center 4779 W Arrowhead Rd Quarterly 9.26.2019 Good
Good, liquid depth of 48.25" with sediment felt half way down tank. No visual sheen on 

top of water. 
NA Floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank as needed. Approximately once every 10 years. Continue to inspect. No issues. 

United Truck Body 5219 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 10.1.2019 Good Good, liquid depth of 46.75" with no visible sheen or sediment felt near bottom. NA Floor dry and absorbant pads used for oil leaks and spills. Safety Clean pumps OWS tank annually. Continue to inspect. No issues. OWS tank was recently pumped according to CEO. 

Duke Boys Auto 4803 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 9.26.2019 NA NA NA NA NA Consider not inspecting. Building was vacant upon inspection. Moved location to west Duluth. 

Tim's AutoCare Center 5082 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 10.1.2019 Good Good, liquid depth of 53.0" with brown foamy film on top. No sediment felt in tank. NA Floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. OSI pumps OWS tank on an "as needed basis". Continue to inspect. No issues.

Key

Facilities with observed compliance issues.

Facilities with no observed compliance issues. 

Table 3
Quarter 3 - Sanitary Sewer Business User Inspections and Evaluations

City of Hermantown, MN

Project B1602934.01



 

 

 
Table 4 

 

Quarter 4 – Sanitary Sewer Business User Inspections and 
Evaluations, City of Hermantown 

 



Business Name Service Address Frequency Quarter 4
General

Houskeeping
Oil-Water Separator Grease Trap Cleaning/Maintenance Disposal Recommendations Notes 

Kolar Auto-Toyota 4781 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 1.14.2020 Good Good, liquid depth of 29.0" with a slight sheen on top. NA Absorbant pads and floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. 
Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank annually. 

Como Oil pumps waste oil weekly. 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

Hermantown Radiator 4992 Lightning Drive Quarterly 1.14.2020Poor, liquid depth of 50.75" with 0.25" to 0.5" of oil on top. Sediment present approximately half way down tank. 
Good, liquid depth of 51.0" with 1/4" of oil on surface. Sediment felt approximately 

halfway down tank. 
NA Absorbant pads and floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. Owner skims off oil in OWS tank when needed. Continue to inspect. 

Owner used "OS Powder" to solidify oil in OWS tank and 

then skimmed

Great Lakes Mobil1 Lube Express 4157 Haines Rd Quarterly 12.12.2019 Poor Good, liquid depth of 52.75" with a 1/4" layer of oil on top. NA Absorbant pads used for oil leaks and spills. OSI pumps OWS tank biannually. Unsure about waste oil. Continue to inspect. 
Floor staining beneath car lifts in maintenance garage. Poor 

general housekeeping. 

Kolar Auto-Chevy 4770 W Arrowhead Rd Quarterly 12.12.2019 Good
Ok, liquid depth of 46.5" with a sheen on top, less than 0.25". Sediment felt 

approximately halfway down tank. 
NA Rags, catch pans, and oil diapers used for oil leaks and spills. 

Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank annually. OSI pumps 

waste oil weekly. 
Continue to inspect. 

General housekeeping looked good. Recommended pumping 

of OWS tank due to sediment near bottom. 

Kolar Auto-Hyundai 4766 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 1.14.2020 Good Good, liquid depth of 52.0" with no oil on surface. NA Absorbant pads and floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. 
Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank annually. Como Oil 

pumps waste oil weekly.  
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

Hermantown Service Center 5097 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 1.7.2020 Good
Good, liquid depth of 23.0" with a dense layer of skim oil on top, 1/4". Small amount 

of sediment on bottom.
NA Rags used for oil leaks and spills. 

Brent's Septic Pumping pumps OWS tank as needed. 

Waste oil used for heating purposes.
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

Hermantown Transmission & Exhaust 4171 Thunderchief Ln Quarterly 1.7.2020 Good
Good, liquid depth of 54.0" with small sheen on surface.  A couple inches of 

sediment on the bottom.
NA Floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. 

Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank annually. Unsure about 

waste oil. 
Continue to inspect. 

Light floor staining near car lifts and petroleum storage area. 

Floor dry in use during inspection

Kolar Auto-Miller Trunk Auto Cleaning 5040 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 1.14.2020 Good
Good, liquid depth of 52.0" with a couple inches of sediment felt near bottom of 

tank. 
NA Various cleaning solutions for vehicles. Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank annually. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

Kar Kare 4712 Lindgren Rd Quarterly 12.12.2019 Good
Good, liquid depth of 54.25" with a light film on top (cleaning solution?) and small 

amount of sediiment felt near bottom. 
NA Various cleaning solutions and wax products for vehicles. 

Young Plumbing and Heating pumps OWS tank 

Biannually. 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

Kenwood Muffler & Brake Center 4904 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 1.2.2020 Good
Good, liquid depth of 44" with a red color on entire surface. Small amount of 

sediment on the bottom.
NA Floor dry and catch pans used for oil leaks and spills. Peterson's Septic Pumping pumps OWS tank annually Continue to inspect. Floor staining beneath car lifts in maintenance garage. 

Harley Davidson 4355 Stebner Rd Quarterly 1.2.2020 Good
Poor, liquid depth of 54" with approxitely 8.0" of oil on top and smalll amount of 

sediment. 
NA Rags and catch pans used for oil leaks and spills. 

Manager said they are trying to make plans for pumping. 

Como Oil pumps waste oil.  
Continue to inspect. 

Facility looks clean overall. Recommended pumping of 

OWS tank.

Duluth Chrysler, Dodge, Jeep and Ram 4755 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 1.14.2020 Good Good, liquid depth of 48.0" with no oil or sediment in tank. NA Oil diapers and floor dry used for oil leakes and spills. 
B&D Pump pumps OWS tank biannually. Waste oil 

used for heating purposes. Como disposes of excess.
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

RJ's Sport & Cycle 4918 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 1.2.2020 Good
Good, liquid depth of 52.0" with 1/2" of oil on top. No sediment felt near bottom of 

tank. 
NA Floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank annually. Continue to inspect. All aspects of inspection consistant with our last round. 

Volkswagen of Duluth 4735 Loberg Ave Quarterly 1.14.2020 Good
Good, liquid depth of 42.0" with a light sheen on top and small amount of  sediment 

felt near the bottom. 
NA Absorbant pads and oil filters used for oil leaks and spills.

Midway Sewer pumps OWS biannually. Waste oil used for 

heating purposes during the winter months. 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

Bullyan RV Center 4956 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 1.2.2020 Good
Good, liquid depth (Tank 1) of 47" with  small film of oil on top. Liquid depth (Tank2)  

of 52" with a light sheen on top and sediment on bottom. 
NA Floor dry and absorbant pads used for oil leaks and spills. Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank on an "as needed" bases. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

United Rentals-Bullyan 4945 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 1.2.2020 Good Good, liquid depth of 52.0".  Surface oil less than 1/4" with sludge like appearance. NA Absorbant pads and floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. Safety Clean pumps OWS tank on an "as needed basis". Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

Miller Hill Subaru 4710 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 1.3.2020 Good Good, liquid depth of 17.0" with around 1/4" of oil on top. NA Absorbant pads used for oil leaks and spills. 
Safety Clean pumps OWS tanks annually, and also disposes 

of waste oil.
Continue to inspect. 

no observed compliance issues. Having problems with Safety 

Clean coming to pump OWS tank. 

Humes Collision Center 4779 W Arrowhead Rd Quarterly 1.2.2020 Good Good, liquid depth of 48.75" with no sheen or foam on top. NA Floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. 
Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank once per 10 years. 

 Waste oil used for heating purposes. 
Continue to inspect. 

Unable to look inside OWS tank due to amounts of snow on 

top. 

United Truck Body 5219 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 1.2.2020 NA
Good, liquid depth of 49" with a sheen on top, less than 1/4". Sludge covering the 

surface, no sediment on bottom.
NA Floor dry and absorbant pads used for oil leaks and spills. Safety Clean pumps OWS tank annually. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

Duke Boys Auto 4803 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 6.12.2019 NA NA NA NA NA Consider not inspecting. 
Building was vacant upon inspection. Moved location to west 

Duluth. 

Duluth Motor Company - Big Wave Carwash 4997 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 1.7.20 NA NA NA NA NA Consider not inspecting. Both facilities appeared to be vacant/no longer in use. 

Corridor 53 Wash 5191 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 1.7.20 Good
Good, depth of 52.0" with pinkish color on surface, no oil. Around 6" of sediment on 

the bottom.
NA Various cleaning solutions for vehicles. Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank biannually. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

Lucky's Sales & Service Auto 5340 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 1.7.20 Good Good, no sheen in small OWS tank. NA
Absorbant pads and catch pans used for oil leaks and spills. 

Most oil is captured.
Como Oil pumps waste oil monthly. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

Facilities with observed compliance issues. 4757 W Arrowhead Rd Biannually 1.2.20 Good
Good, liquid depth of 45.5" with no sheen or foam on top. Roughly 6" of sediment 

on bottom of tank.
NA Floor dry and pig mats used for oil leaks and spills. 

Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank biannually. Waste oil 

disposed of by Staericycle. 
Continue to inspect. 

no observed compliance issues. OWS tank is located in lobby 

of Auto Audio next door.

Facilities with no observed compliance issues. 5106 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually NA NA NA NA NA NA Consider not inspecting. 
Unable to locate business as I believe they are no longer 

operating. 

Pike Lake SuperAmerica/Subway 5601 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 6.17.2019 Good No OWS tank found on Site. No Grease trap found on Site. 
Absorbant pads used for oil leaks and spills. 

Grease not heavily used at Subway. 

Cleaning performed by employees. Waste oil absorbant 

pads disposed of into 55-gallon waste barrel.
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

SSG Corp-Holiday 4221 Haines Rd Biannually 6.12.2019 Good No OWS tank found on Site. No Grease trap found on Site. Basic gas station cleaning procedures. Cleaning performed by employees.  Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

Pro Tire 5320 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 1.7.2020 Good Good, liquid depth of 46.5" with a light sheen on top. NA Floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. 
Peterson's Septic Pumping pumps OWS tank on an "as 

needed basis". Como Oil pumps waste oil. 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

Custom Coach Collision Repair 5083 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 1.7.2020 Good
Good, liquid depth of 32.5" with a slight sheen on surface and a thin layer of 

sediment felt near bottom. 
NA Floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank annually. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

Bulldog Collision 5082 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 1.3.2020 Good
Good, liquid depth of 53" with a light sheen on top and sediment 6-8" of sediment 

on bottom.
NA Floor dry and rags used for oil leaks and spills. OSI pumps OWS tank twice every year. Continue to inspect. 

no observed compliance issues.  Suggested cleaning tank due 

to sediment.

Tim's Auto Care Center 5082 Miller Trunk Hwy Quarterly 1.3.2020 Good Good, liquid depth of 53" with a brown foam film on top, NA Floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. OSI pumps OWS tankannually. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

U-Haul 4723 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 1.3.2020 Good Good, liquid depth of 39.0" with a slight sheen to the surface. NA Floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. 
Unsure who or how often their tank is pumped. 

Como oil pumps waste oil. 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

Arrowhead Auto Body 4285 Haines Rd Biannually 1.2.2020 Good No OWS tank found on Site. NA Floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. Como disposes of waste oil biannually. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

Kwik Trip 4805 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 1.14.2020 Good
Good, liquid depth of 48.0" with no sheen or foam on top, 8" of sediment felt near 

bottom. 
Good. Pumped monthly. 

Floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. Absorbant sheets 

used for oil and grease produced by food. 

Young Plumbing and Heating pumps grease trap. Unsure 

who pumps OWS tank. 
Continue to inspect. 

No observed compliance issues. Let the manager know 

about the sediment on bottom of tank.

Kwik Trip 4976 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 1.14.2020 Good
Good, liquid depth of 47.0" with some debris floating on surface. Sediment felt near 

bottom. 
Good. Pumped regularly. 

Floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. Absorbant sheets 

used for oil and grease produced by food. 

Young Plumbing and Heating pumps OWS tank and grease 

trap on an 
Continue to inspect. 

No observed compliance issues.  Suggested cleaning tank 

due to sediment and debris on surface.

Outback Steakhouse 4255 Haines Rd Biannually 1.2.2020 Good NA Good. Pumped quarterly. 
Grease dolly disposes of waste oil/grease to bin behind 

the building. Grills have individual catch pans that are 
Midwest Grease pumps grease trap quarterly. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

Mexican Maya 4702 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 12.12.2019 Good NA
Good, trap was close to full upon inspection. 

Scooped out regularly (monthly)
Waste oil/grease disposed of into bin behind building. 

Midwest grease disposes of waste oil/grease from bin 

behind building. 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

China Star 4227 Haines Rd Biannually 1.3.2020 Poor NA
Trap was half full. Cleaned as needed by 

employees.

Waste oil/grease captured and brought to bin out back 

which is taken by Sanimax monthly.

Employees clean grease trap, contents go to garbage. 

Sanimax disposes of waste oil bin.
Continue to inspect. 

Kitchen appeared dirty and cluttered, otherwise no 

observed compliance issues.

Sam's Club 4743 Maple Grove Rd Biannually 1.27.2020 Good
Measurement not take due to employee informing us they are not allowed to open 

tanks. 
Good, pumped bi-weekly. 

Grease/frying oil pumped to external grease traps and 

holding tank near

Grease trap pumped biweekly by Midway Sewer. 

Minnesota Petroelum pumps OWS tanks. 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

Fosters Sports Bar & Grill 4767 W Arrowhead Rd Biannually 1.2.2020 Poor NA Good. Light staining near Grease trap. 

Grease/frying oil collected in buckets beneath fryers and 

stoves and brought to bin behind building. Grease trap 

pumped monthly to bin behind building. 

Hillside Plumbing pumps grease trap monthly. Sanimax 

pumps waste oil/grease from bin behind building. 
Continue to inspect. 

Kitchen appeared dirty with grease and oil built up around 

stove tops and fryers. 

McKenzie's Bar and Grill 5094 Miller Trunk Hwy #700 Biannually 1.3.2020 Good NA Good., 3/4's full. Grease/frying oil disposed of in bin behind building. 
Grease trap will be pumped by Sulivans. Bin behind 

building is pumped by Midwest Grease. 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

Chalet Lounge 4833 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 1.2.2020 Good NA
Two traps, both maintained/pumped a few 

times monthly.
Grease/frying oil disposed of in bin behind building. Waste oil/grease disposed of by Midwest Grease. Continue to inspect. 

One of the traps was being replaced on 1.3.20 due to small 

damage.

McDonalds 4301 Menard Drive Biannually 1.2.2020 Good NA Good. Pumped quarterly. 
Frying oil is automatically pumped into RTI holding tanks. 

Grease 

Waste oil/grease disposed of by RTI. Midway Sewer 

pumps grease trap quarterly. 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

Farley's Family Restaurant 4899 Miller Trunk Hwy #100 Biannually 12.26.2018 NA NA NA NA NA Consider not inspecting. Facility not in operation upon inspection. 

Table 4
Quarter 4 - Sanitary Sewer Business User Inspections and Evaluations

City of Hermantown, MN

Project B1602934.01



Business Name Service Address Frequency Quarter 4
General

Houskeeping
Oil-Water Separator Grease Trap Cleaning/Maintenance Disposal Recommendations Notes 

DQ Grill and Chill 4703 Mall Drive Biannually 1.2.2020 Good NA Good. Pumped quarterly. . 
Grease tanks pumped out quarterly. A "grease only" 

container is located behind building.
Midwest Grease pumps grease trap quarterly. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

Skyline Bowl-Dave's Pizza 4894 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 1.14.2020 Good NA Small grease trap in kitchen. Emptied daily. 
Oil in fryers is replaced twice per week and is disposed of 

into grease bin 

Sanimax pumps waste oil/grease bin behind building 

biannually. Small grease trap in kitchen emptied daily. 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

Cirrus Aircraft 4950 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 6.17.2019 Good No OWS tank found on Site. NA Absorbant pads and rags used for oil leaks and spills. Waste oil stored in barrels and shipped out for disposal. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

Do North Pizza 5094 Miller Trunk Hwy #200 Biannually 1.7.2020 Good NA
Good, pumped as needed. Typically 

biannually.

Frying oil is disposed of into bin behind building. Rags are 

used to clean any residual oil/grease. 

Midway Sewer pumps out grease trap. Midwest grease 

pumps bin behind building. 
Continue to inspect. 

No observed compliance issues. Unable to observe inside of 

grease trap due to owner request. 

Subway Restraunt 4707 Mall Drive Biannually 12.12.2019 Good NA No Grease trap found on Site.
Any grease/oil produced is caputred in a small pan/tray and 

thrown
Kitchen staff cleans facility daily. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

Hermantown Liquor/Fusion/Auto Dent 5105-5115 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 1.14.2020 Good Good, liquid depth of 1.0". No Grease trap found on Site. Rags would be used for oil leaks or spills. Midway Sewer pumps OWS tank. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

Casa Latte 5493 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 1.7.2020 Good NA Good, pumped quarterly. Employees clean kitchen daily. Midway Sewer pumps grease trap quarterly. Continue to inspect. 
No observed compliance issues.  Location is being rented out 

for the season.

Super Wal-Mart 4740 Mall Drive Biannually 1.14.2020 Good NA Good. Pumped monthly. 
Oil caddy used to pump/transport oil/grease from fryers to 

grease tank. 
Environmental Solutions pump grease tank 1-2 times per month. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

AAD Shriners 5152 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 1.7.2020 Good NA Good. Pumped biannually. Rags used for cleaning oil and grease produced on Site. Midway Sewer pumps grease trap biannually. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

Trinity Episcopal Church 4903 Maple Grove Rd Biannually NA NA NA NA NA NA Continue to inspect. No one on Site during each day of inspection. 

Grace Lutheran Church 5454 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 1.7.2020 Good NA Good. Pumped biannually. 
Frying oil and grease is caught in pans and disposed of into 

the trash. 
Midway Sewer pumps grease trap biannually. Cleaned 12.22.19 Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

Hermantown Community Church 4880 Maple Grove Rd Biannually 12.18.2018 Good NA No Grease trap found on Site. 
Unsure of cleaning procedures. Kitchen did however appear 

clean. 
Daily cleaning performed by church members. Cosnider not inspecting.

No observed compliance issues. Minimal grease produced at 

this location. Could consider not inspecting. 

Edgewood Vista-Senior Living 4195 Westberg Rd Biannually 1.27.2020 Good NA
Good, three traps and lift stations pumped 

quarterly. 

Each grease trap is connected to a lift station used to store 

grease 
Brent's Septic pumps grease traps quarterly. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

Maple Grove Estates-Senior Living 4099 Haines Rd Biannually 12.18.2018 Good NA No Grease trap found on Site. Rags used for any oil/grease produced by food. Midway Sewer cleans out facility pipes annually. Consider not inspecting. 
No observed compliance issues. Small minimal use kitchen 

located on Site. No vehicle maintenance room on Site. 

Jefferson Children's Center 4096 Stebner Rd Biannually 12.18.2018 Good NA No Grease trap found on Site. 
Unsure of cleaning procedures. Kitchen did however appear 

clean. 
Daily cleaning performed by employees. Consider not inspecting. 

No observed compliance issues. Minimal to no grease or oil 

produced at this facility. 

Sunrise Memorial Cemetery 4798 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 6.12.2019 Good No OWS tank found on Site. Good. Small food grinder in small kitchen. 
Minimal use kitchen cleaning procedures. Floor dry used in 

maintenance shops. 
Daily cleaning performed by cemetary employees. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

Gordys Farm Market 4899 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 12.26.2018 Good NA NA Basic greenhouse cleaning procedures. Daily cleaning performed by greenhouse employees. Consider not inspecting. 
No observed compliance issues. No oil or grease produced at 

this facility. 

Country Inn & Suites 4257 Haines Rd Biannually 12.21.2018 Good NA No Grease trap found on Site. Basic hotel cleaning procedures. Daily cleaning perfromed by hotel employees. Consider not inspecting. 
No observed compliance issues. No oil or grease produced at 

this facility. 

 A Le'Salon 5094 Miller Trunk Hwy #800 Biannually 12.19.2018 Good NA NA Basic haircut cleaning procedures. Daily cleaning performed by employees. Consider not inspecting. 
No observed compliance issues. No oil or grease produced at 

this facility. 

Hairdo 4899 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 12.26.2018 Good NA NA Basic haircut cleaning procedures. Daily cleaning performed by employees. Consider not inspecting. 
No observed compliance issues. No oil or grease produced at 

this facility. 

Hermantown King Koin 4837 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 12.21.2018 Good NA NA Basic Laundromat cleaning procedures. Daily cleaning performed by employees. Consider not inspecting. 
No observed compliance issues. No oil or grease produced at 

this facility. 

Touch N' Tan 5094 Miller Trunk Hwy #750 Biannually 12.19.2018 Good NA NA Basic Tanning cleaning procedures. Daily cleaning performed by employees. Consider not inspecting. 
No observed compliance issues. No oil or grease produced at 

this facility. 

Passion for Pets Grooming 4867 Miller Trunk Hwy Biannually 12.27.2018 Good NA NA Basic pet grooming cleaning procedures. Daily cleaning performed by employees. Consider not inspecting. 
No observed compliance issues. No oil or grease produced at 

this facility. 

Yellow Bike Coffee 5094 Miller Trunk Hwy #100 Biannually 1.3.2020 Good NA No Grease trap found on Site. Small tray and rags used for press oven oil and grease. Daily cleaning performed by employees. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

Burger King 4496 Sugar Maple Dr #900 Biannually 1.2.2020 Good NA External grease traps pumped monthly.
Frying oil and grease captured in buckets and brought to bin 

behind building daily.

Midwest Grease pumps bin behind building and grease 

traps.
Continue to inspect. 

No observed compliance issues. Was able to identify grease 

traps on site just outside of back entrance to kitchen.

Domino's Pizza 4496 Sugar Maple Dr #800 Biannually 1.2.2020 Good NA Good. Cleaned monthly. Rags and pans used for oil/grease produced by food. Grease and oil is discarded into the trash as needed by employees. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

Dickey's BBQ 4960 Miller Trunk Hwy #100 Biannually 1.7.2020 Good NA NA NA NA Stop Inspections Closed down, no longer in operation.

Crossfit Duluth 4960 Miller Trunk Hwy #400 Biannually 12.19.2018 Good NA NA Basic workout facility cleaning procedures. NA Consider not inspecting. 
No observed compliance issues. No oil or grease produced at 

this facility. 

Kwik Trip 4145 Haines Rd Biannually 1.14.2020 Good Good. Liquid depth of 53.5" with sediment felt half way down the tank. Good. Pumped on alarm system. 
Absorbant pads and floor dry used for oil leaks and spills. 

Grease disposed of into the trash. 

Workers unsure who pumps grease trap. 

Waste oil absorbant pads and floor dry stored in barrel. 
Continue to inspect. 

No observed compliance issues.  Suggested tank be cleaned 

due to sediment on bottom.

Hermantown School ISD:700 4307 Ugstad Rd Biannually 6.17.2019 Good NA No Grease trap found on Site. Absorbant sheets used for oil and grease produced by food. Daily cleaning performed by custodians. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

Golden Oaks Assisted Living 4067 Reinke Rd Biannually 1.27.2020 Good NA Good, pumped annually. Frying oil and grease disposed of into dumpsters. 
Waste management disposes of solids. Budget Septic 

pumps grease trap. 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

North Country Dry Cleaners 5094 Miller Trunk Hwy NA NA NA NA NA NA NA Consider not inspecting. 
Unable to locate business. It appears to be out of business. 

Consider not inspecting. 

Shear Hair Magic 4899 Miller Trunk Hwy NA NA NA NA NA NA NA Consider not inspecting. 
Unable to locate business. It appears to be out of business. 

Consider not inspecting. 

ICO Carwash 4145 Haines Rd NA NA NA NA NA NA NA Consider not inspecting. 
Unable to locate business. It appears to be out of business. 

Consider not inspecting. 

Zen House 4145 Haines Rd NA NA NA NA NA NA NA Consider not inspecting. 
Unable to lacate business. Address currently occupied by a 

Kwik Trip 

Luther Family Chevrolet 4183 Haines Rd NA NA NA NA NA NA NA Consider not inspecting. 
Unable to locate business. Address currently occupied by a 

Holiday Inn 

Salam Luthern Church 4715 Hermantown Rd Biannually 6.17.2019 Good NA
No Grease trap found on Site. Small 

traps connected to their stoves. 

Grease and oil is caputured from small pans connected to 

stoves. 
Grease and oil is discarded into the trash. Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

Kidz Kollege Learning Center 4770 Hermantown Rd Biannually 6.17.2019 Good NA No grease trap found on site. Employees clean kitchen daily. 
NA, no grease produced on Site. Meat brought to Site is 

pre-cooked 
Continue to inspect. No observed compliance issues. 

Key

Facilities with observed compliance issues.

Facilities with no observed compliance issues. 



20-003U 

 1 

YEAR 2019 - 2020 
Collection System Inflow & Infiltration (I & I) and 
Fats, Oils and Grease (FOG) Program Report 

 
Community: _____City of Hermantown__________________________________ 
 
Report Prepared By: _______________Paul Senst_________________________ 

 
 
Authorized Community Approval: 
 
Print Name: John Mulder____________________________ Title: City Administrator 
 
Signature: ____________________________________ Date Approved: __________________________ 
 
I hereby certify that this report submittal was reviewed and authorized for submittal to WLSSD by the governing body of this community. 
 
 
Engineer Certification: 
 
I hereby certify that this plan, specification, or report was prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a Licensed Professional Engineer under the 
laws of the State of Minnesota.    
 
Print Name: _David Bolf_________________________ 
 
Signature: ____________________________________ 
 
Date: ______________________   License #: ________________________ 

 
 
 



20-003U 

 2 

 
SECTION I:  2019 INFLOW AND INFILTRATION ANNUAL REPORT 
 
2019 SANITARY SEWER OVERFLOW REPORT: 
 
List any sanitary sewer overflows (including reported basement backups) that occurred in 2019 (attach additional sheet if necessary):  **It is a requirement of the 
Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) and WLSSD that all sewage releases are reported to the Minnesota Duty Officer.   
 
  Date  Location  MN Duty Report #  Follow-up Actions Taken 

1. None Noted        
   

2.              
 
 3.          
 
 4.       
 
 5.  
 
 
 
 
2019 BUILDING /PLUMBING PERMITS ISSUED FOR NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION AND CONNECTIONS TO THE SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM: 
 

▪ Number of Building Permits Issued for New Home Constructions:   _32____ 
 

▪ Number of Plumbing Permits Issued for New Sewer Connections:   _34_____ 
 
 
 
CURRENT COLLECTION SYSTEM OPERATOR CONTACT 
 
Contact Person:   Glen Leibel, Bob Miller, Chris Durovec, Aron Bjonskas, Chris LaFave, Alex Youngren, Jerrie Terhaar 
Contact Phone (Office): __218-729-3640________________________________________________ 
Contact Phone (Cell):  __218-391-0065_______________________________________________ 



20-003U 

 3 

Contact Email:   psenst@hermantownmn.com 
 
 
INFLOW/INFILTRATION REDUCTION ACTIVITIES COMPLETED IN 2019: (attach additional sheet(s) if necessary) 
 

2019 Reduction Activity Amount Completed Location(s) or Basin(s) 
Engineer’s Estimate 

of I/I Reduction 
Achieved (GPD) 

Total 
Funds 

Expended 

 
Footing Drains 
Disconnected 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Provide Number of 
Footing Drains 
Disconnected: 
______0_______ 
 
  

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
Roof Drains Identified/ 
Disconnected 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Provide Approximate 
Square Feet of Roof 
Area Disconnected: 
_______0_____ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
Service Laterals 
Lined/Replaced 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Provide # of Laterals 
Lined/ Replaced: 
_____4_______ 
 
 

Service Lateral to O’Day Tank and equipment @ 4981 Lightning Drive fixed 
 
Sewer Clean out repair @ 4975 W. Arrowhead Rd 
 
Sewer Clean out repair @ 5006 W. Arrowhead Road 
 
Sewer Clean out repair @ 3731 Stebner Road 

1000 
 

No City 
Dolllars 
expended. All 
on Private 
owner 

 
Sanitary/Storm Cross 
Connections Eliminated 
 
 

 
Provide Number 
Eliminated: 
_____0_______ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



20-003U 

 4 

 
 
 
 
 
INFLOW/INFILTRATION REDUCTION ACTIVITES COMPLETED IN 2019 (continued): 
 

2019 Reduction 
Activity 

Amount 
Completed 

Location(s) or Basin(s) 
Engineer’s Estimate 

of I/I Reduction 
Achieved (GPD) 

Total 
Funds 

Expended 

 
Manholes 
Rehabilitated or 
Replaced 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Provide # of 
Manholes 
Rehabilitated/ 
Replaced: 
_____0_______ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
Manholes Plugged or 
Sealed 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Provide # of 
Manholes 
Plugged/Sealed: 
_____2_______ 

 
Repaired 2 manholes on  Getchell near Hidden Creek in road way. The barrel sections were separated 
and leaking. We reset barrel sections and waterproofed joints on exterior w/ Mel-roll water proof 
membrane. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3000/ day each 
 

$15,000 

 
Sewer Line 
Rehabilitated or 
Replaced 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Provide # Lineal 
Feet Rehabilitated/ 
Replaced: 
____________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
Other Reduction 
Projects Completed 
Not Listed Above: 

  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 



20-003U 

 5 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
INFLOW/INFILTRATION IDENTIFICATION ACTIVITIES COMPLETED IN 2019: (attach additional sheet(s) if necessary) 
 

2019 Identification 
Activity 

Amount  
Completed 

Targeted Area/  
Basins 

 
Detailed Description of Issues Identified and Timeline to Address  

 

Total Funds 
Expended 

 
Televising 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Provide # of Lineal Feet 
Televised:  
_______9776____________ 
 
Footage reviewed by: 
Great Lakes Pipe 

Bayview basin Televised Johnson, Portland, Alexander and Hermantown roads for 2020 Road 
Improvement plan.  
 
No I&I found, but there are a few repairs @ the intersection of Portland and Haines that 
will be made in 2020 as part of our road improvement plan  

$10,625.00 

 
Flow Monitoring 
 
 
 
 
 

 
0 

   

 
Smoke Testing 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Provide # of Lineal Feet 
Smoke Tested: 
_0________________ 
 

  
 
 
 

 

 
Dye Testing 
 
 
 
 
 

 
0 

  
 
 
 

 



20-003U 

 6 

 
Other Identification 
Activities Completed Not 
Listed Above: 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
2019 RESIDENTIAL/COMMERCIAL CONNECTION INSPECTION COMPLIANCE SUMMARY:  
 
 

• Total Number of Sewer Connections in Community: ________________________ 
 
   

Inspection Type 

 
Total Inspections 

Completed in 2019 
 

2019 Inspections Result –  
Compliant Properties 

2019 Inspections Result – 
Properties w/ Corrections 

Identified 
Inspection Method(s) 

 
Sump pumps and/or 
disconnected 
foundation drains 
 

1815 34 0 Visual during utility hook up and water meter installation 
 

 
Sewer service 
laterals 
 
 

278 0 278  

 

 
 
SUMMARY OF KEY COLLECTION SYSTEM MAINTENANCE/REPLACEMENT ACTIVITIES: 
 

• Summarize key system maintenance/replacement activities completed during 2019 to improve or maintain the integrity of the collection system (e.g., system 
cleaning).  If none, write “None”. 

 



20-003U 

 7 

 
- Continued our systematic sectional cleaning of our sanitary lines. In 2019 we cleaned 15, 14, west ½ of 13 and our “Grease” 

corridor 
- Continued having Braun do our FOG inspections in 2019 
- Cleaned all lift stations 2 times during year 

 
 
 
 
 
 
INFLOW AND INFILTRATION QUANTITATIVE PEAK FLOW ANALYSIS  
 

• Utilizing the precipitation and flow data supplied monthly by WLSSD, provide an analysis of peak flow increase or reduction achieved based on I/I reduction 
activities carried out in 2019 with comparisons made between 2018 and previous years.  

 
 

- The repairs and corrections we have done to date do not show a significant impact on our peak flows 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



20-003U 

 8 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SANITARY SEWER USE ORDINANCE:  
 

 The WLSSD Inflow and Infiltration Ordinance requires individual municipal sewer service lateral and sump pump or foundation drain programs to be 
enforceable no later than February 15, 2020.  Attach a copy of the section of the current sewer use ordinance for your community that addresses service 
lateral and sump pump or foundation drain compliance. 

 
 
 
INFLOW AND INFILTRATION PUBLIC AWARENESS/EDUCATION EFFORTS: 
 

 Describe or attach any educational information, informational meetings or presentations provided to the public concerning inflow and infiltration over the past 
12 months.   

 
None sent directly 

 
 
 
 
 
COLLECTION SYSTEM/BASIN MAP 
 



20-003U 

 9 

 Attach a current recent map/diagram of the community sanitary sewer collection system if any changes to the system in the past 12 months. 
 

None noted in 2019 
 
 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN (CIP) 
 

 If applicable, attach the section of the Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) for your community with regard to wastewater utilities that identifies future capital 
projects and schedule. 
 
 
Section 24 trunkline that you are aware of and the Ugstad # lift station that is being installed now 

 
 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PLANS: 
 

• Provide a brief narrative describing any substantial commercial, industrial, or residential developments or major sewer extensions that could occur within the 
next 12 months that could result in significant increases of wastewater flows along with which sewer basins would be impacted. 

 
 

- Section 24 Trunk sewer- Bayview basin 
- Corner of Ugstad Rd & Hwy 53- possible 140 units of residential- Bayview Basin 
- Hermantown Market place- 1-2 new buildings of commercial usage 
- Corner of Lavaque & Maple Grove road- Assisted living facility- 135 beds approx. Bayview Basin 
- Peyton Property 60 homes possible over the next 2-4 years- Bayview basin 
-  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



20-003U 

 10 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION II:  2020 INFLOW AND INFILTRATION REDUCTION WORK PLAN 
 
 

2020 PLANNED INFLOW AND INFILTRATION REDUCTION/IDENTIFICATION ACTIVITIES: (attach additional sheet(s) if necessary) 

Project 

 
Project Type 
(select one) 

 

Description of Project Need and Location/Basin 
Amount Budgeted/Cost 

Estimate 

Engineer’s 
Estimate of I/I 

Reduction (GPD) 

I&I inflow spikes in Bayview 
Basin along trunkline 
corridor 

Reduction 
or 

Identification 
 

Visually inspect all manholes along the Basin to see if any or how many have 
infiltration into manholes from runoff or major rain events 

$ 7,500 0 
 

Fix manholes in this basin 
that have inflow due to 
rainevents or spring melt 

Reduction 
or 

Identification 
 

 
Fix manholes ain Bayview basin that are noted by above process to have I&I 
 
 

Unknown Unknown 
 

 Reduction    



20-003U 

 11 

or 
Identification 

 

 
 
 

 
Reduction 

or 
Identification 

 

  
 
 
 

 

 
Reduction 

or 
Identification 

 

 
 
 
 

  

 
 
 
 

Reduction 
or 

Identification 
 

   
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Reduction 
or 

Identification 
 

   

 
 
 
 

Reduction 
or 

Identification 
 

   

 
 
 
 
2020 PLANNED INFLOW AND INFILTRATION REDUCTION/IDENTIFICATION ACTIVITIES (continued): 
 

Project 

 
Project Type 
(circle one) 

 

Description of Project Need and Location/Basin 
Amount Budgeted/Cost 

Estimate 

Engineer’s 
Estimate of I/I 

Reduction (GPD) 

 
Reduction 

or 
Identification 

 

   
 
 
 

 
Reduction 

or 
Identification 

 

 
 
 
 

  
 
 



20-003U 

 12 

 
Reduction 

or 
Identification 

 

   
 
 
 

 
Reduction 

or 
Identification 

 

  
 
 
 

 

 
Reduction 

or 
Identification 

 

 
 
 
 

  

 
 
 
 

Reduction 
or 

Identification 
 

   
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Reduction 
or 

Identification 
 

   

 
 
 
 

Reduction 
or 

Identification 
 

   

 
 
 
SECTION III: 2019 – 2020 Fats, Oils and Grease (FOG) Program Summary 
 

• SUMMARY OF 2019 FOG INSPECTIONS: 
 

A. In the table below, provide a summary of inspection activities and findings; including any non-compliant facilities (attach additional sheet(s) if necessary). 
B. Attach copies of completed inspection forms for each facility inspected in 2019 

a. Please see attached Braun Report. Braun is a subcontractor to the City of Hermantown.  
 

 
FOG Generator  

Name 

 
Date of 

Inspection(s) 

 
 

Inspector 

 
FOG Equipment in 

Place? 

 
Type of Equipment in 

Place  

 
FOG Quantity 

Generated 

 
Generator in 

Compliance with FOG 



20-003U 

 13 

(YES/NO) (Grease Trap/Grease 
Interceptor/None) 

(High/Medium/ 
Low) 

Ordinance 
(YES/NO) 

   
 

 
 

  

 
 

  
  

  

 
 

  
  

  

 
 

  
  

  

 
 

  
  

  

 
 

  
  

  

 
 

  
  

  

    
 

 
  

 
 

  
  

  

 
 

  
  

  

   
  

  

   
  

  

 
 
 
 
 

• SUMMARY OF 2019 FOG INSPECTIONS (Continued): 

 
FOG Generator  

Name 

 
Date of 

Inspection(s) 

 
 

Inspector 

 
FOG Equipment in 

Place? 
(YES/NO) 

 
Type of Equipment in 

Place  
(Grease Trap/Grease 

Interceptor/None) 

 
FOG Quantity 

Generated 
(High/Medium/ 

Low) 

 
Generator in 

Compliance with FOG 
Ordinance 
(YES/NO) 

   
 

 
 

  



20-003U 

 14 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
COMMUNITY FOG GENERATOR INVENTORY: 
 

• Provide or attach an updated list of known FOG generators within your community and their current compliance status with local ordinance requirements 
regulating FOG discharge. 

 
 

  
  

  

 
 

  
  

  

 
 

  
  

  

 
 

  
  

  

 
 

  
  

  

 
 

  
  

  

    
 

 
  

 
 

  
  

  

 
 

  
  

  

 
 

  
  

  

 
 

  
  

  

 
 

  
  

  

 
 

  
  

  

 
 

  
  

  



20-003U 

 15 

 
 

- List is the same as 2019.  
o On 2020 we will be reducing a few inspections that do not generate any FOG  

 
 
 
 
 
ONGOING INSPECTIONS OF FOG ESTABLISHMENTS: 
 

• What is the intended plan for 2020 and beyond within your community to communicate with FOG generators and to complete routine inspections to 
determine they are taking proper measures to prevent FOG from entering the wastewater collection system? 

 
- Continue with Braun doing our inspections 

o We are also going to televise our “grease” corridor and look for violators thru the sanitary end of the equation. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
NEW OR EXPANDED FOG GENERATORS 
 

• Identify (if any) new or expanded FOG generators that have occurred within your community in the past 12 months (attach additional sheet(s) if necessary). 
 

 
New or Expanded FOG Generator 

Name 

 
Facility Type 

 
FOG Equipment 

in Place? 
(YES/NO) 

 
Type of Equipment in 

Place  
(Grease Trap/Grease 

Interceptor/None) 

 
FOG Quantity Generated 

(High/Medium/ 
Low) 

 
Generator in Compliance 

with FOG Ordinance 
(YES/NO) 



20-003U 

 16 

Sammy’s pizza Restaurant 
YES 

Trap 
 

Medium At this time 

 
 

 
  

  

 
 

 
  

  

 
 

 
  

  

 
 

 
  

  

 
 

 
  

  

 
 

 
  

  

 
 
FOG ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITIES: 
 

• Describe enforcement actions (if any) taken against generators with regard to compliance with your FOG Ordinance, including the name of the generator, the 
enforcement action taken, and the end outcomes. 

 
None noted at this time 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
FOG VARIANCES: 
 

• Provide documentation for any variances granted to a FOG generating facility pursuant to section 3.1.3.H of the WLSSD FOG Ordinance.  (A municipal 

customer may grant a variance or conditional waiver if a FOG generating facility demonstrates to satisfaction of the municipality that any FOG discharge is negligible and will have 
insignificant impact on the sewer system (FOG generating facility must demonstrate that the discharge from its activities contains less than 100 mg/l of FOG.) 

 



20-003U 

 17 

- None noted  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
FOG PUBLIC AWARENESS/EDUCATION ACTIVITIES: 
 

• Attach copies of information distributed to residences or commercial establishments concerning FOG over the past 12 months. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





















 

 

 

20-007U 

1/24/20 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1/24/20 Gayle Ankarlo, On-Site Manager (218) 590-3219 called to inform us they found the watermain break 

under one of the trailer homes and it has now been repaired.  She is requesting a discount on sewer since it did 

not go down the sewer system (verified by Bob, Public Works). 

 

The discount would be as follows based on average usage of 110,000 gallons for January & February: 

 

Average Usage Charges      Actual Usage Charges 

 

Jan - 110,000 x $9.90 = $1,089.00     Jan – 330,000 x $9.90 = $3,267.00 

Feb - 110,000 x $9.90 = $1,089.00     Feb – 190,000 x $9.90 = $1,881.00 

 

Total:  $2,178.00       Total:  $5,148.00 

 

      

     Recommended Discount 

 

 $5,148.00 

                                                      (-)   $2,178.00 

  

 $2,970.00 Credit 

09:05:07 - 02/13/2020 

Page 1 

CUSTOMER WATER READINGS 

BLACK MOUNTAIN SOFTWARE UTILITY BILLING SYSTEM CITY OF HERMANTOWN 

Account: 
Customer Name: 

Route - Meter: 
0500-00 
BEL AIR MHP LLC 

13-0500 

AP-Year Reading Monthly Usage YTD Usage Reading Type 

Service Address: 4442 LAVAQUE RD 

(Readings in Actual Units) 

Reading Date 

Mtr Id - Type - Size: 1553721 B 

From 1-2019 to 2-2020 

4.00" 

Meter Serial #: 

27160000 02-2020 190000 520000 HANDHELD 02/03/2020 

26970000 01-2020 330000 330000 HANDHELD 01/03/2020 

26640000 12-2019 90000 1290000 HANDHELD 12/04/2019 

26550000 11-2019 100000 1200000 HANDHELD 11/04/2019 

26450000 10-2019 90000 1100000 HANDHELD 10/04/2019 

26360000 09-2019 110000 1010000 HANDHELD 09/06/2019 

26250000 08-2019 110000 900000 HANDHELD 08/05/2019 

26140000 07-2019 100000 790000 HANDHELD 07/03/2019 

26040000 06-2019 110000 690000 HANDHELD 06/05/2019 

25930000 05-2019 100000 580000 HANDHELD 05/06/2019 

25830000 04-2019 150000 480000 HANDHELD 04/04/2019 

25680000 03-2019 100000 330000 HANDHELD 03/05/2019 

25580000 02-2019 120000 230000 HANDHELD 02/04/2019 

25460000 01-2019 110000 110000 HANDHELD 01/03/2019 



Communication #20-008U 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Allen Mensinger  
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 4:19 PM 
To: CH-Janice Shepherd  
Subject: Acct #1200-00 

 
Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender 

and know the content is safe. 
Hello 

 

Thanks for getting back to me. Please find the outdoor faucet as I found it after I received the water bill. The 

faucet had been shut off since fall. It is unclear what turned it on however it is proximal to two other utility 

meters and perhaps it was accidentally hit during a manual reading (not of the water). I would appreciate any 

assistance you can provide on this unusually large bill. Also, if you can approximate the date that the water 

usage increased, I would like to correlate that with the other utility readings 

 

Thank you for your assistance on this. 

 

Al 
 

02-2020 140700 02/03/2020 50400 103900 HANDHELD 

01-2020 90300 01/03/2020 53500 53500 HANDHELD 

12-2019 36800 12/04/2019 6000 36800 HANDHELD 

11-2019 30800 11/04/2019 >3400 30800 HANDHELD 

10-2019 27400 10/04/2019  >2700 27400 HANDHELD 

09-2019 24700 09/06/2019 >3100 24700 HANDHELD 
 

Average Usage Charges      Actual Usage Charges 
2/1 - 3,100 Gallons x $9.90 = $30.69     2/1 - 53,500 Gallons x $9.90 = $529.65 
3/1 - 3,100 Gallons x $9.90 = $30.69     3/1 - 50,400 Gallons x $9.90 = $498.96 
 
Total:    $61.38     Total: $1,028.61 
 
     Recommended Discount 
     $1,028.61 
    (-) $ 61.38 
      
     $967.23 Sewer Credit 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 


	AGENDA  2-20-20
	ADDENDUM 2-20-20
	MINUTES 1-16-20 
	Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual 1-31-20
	Water Loss Report - Jan, 2020
	January 2020 Utility Maintenance Report
	Resolution No. 2020-12
	Resolution No. 2020-13
	Resolution No. 2020-14
	Resolution No. 2020-19
	Resolution No. 2020-22
	Resolution No. 2020-24
	Resolution No. 2020-26
	APPLICATIONS REPORT -FEB
	Communication 20-10
	Communication 20-11
	Communication 20-19
	Communication 20-28
	Communication 20-002U
	Communication 20-003U
	Communication 20-004U
	Communication 20-005U
	Communication 20-006U
	Communication 20-007U
	Communication 20-008U

